
 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1641 - Lu Yang messes up Tom area 

  

The master of the last contest with the spirit of the devil, facing Chris and others, was like a group of 

lions entering the sheepfold, and in the blink of an eye, there was only one Chris left. 

 

“You dare to kill me, are you crazy? Believe me or not, my brother chases you back to level 0.” Chris 

looked at the people around Koster and Little Phoenix in horror. 

 

瑞 Kurelli sneered at Chris and said, “Just like you, it makes people feel sick when you see it. Today I let 

you know that the bullying end.” 

 

Kost looked at Lu Yang and asked, “What should I do?” 

 

“Kill it.” Lu Yang was more lazy to look at such people. 

 

Chris reacted instantly and ran away quickly, but without waiting for another step, Benanis ‘long sword 

pierced Chris’ neck. 

 

“Wow, it’s a good thing to drop.” Benanis picked up two antiques and two blood jewelry excitedly and 

returned to Lu Yang. “It’s all treasures, worth a lot of gold coins.” 

 

“It’s finished.” Winissa saw the scene terrified and said to Lu Yang: “You run away, otherwise, Chris will 

take Tom’s main force to kill you back to level 0.” 

 

Lu Lu smiled and said, “What do you do if we run away, I’m afraid Chris will frame you for killing him.” 

 



Winissa smiled bitterly and said, “I’ll try my best to explain, I’ll hold on anyway.” 

 

“Oh?” Lu Yang asked, “tell me, why do you have to build a fortress? This thing doesn’t make money.” 

 

Winissa smiled bitterly and said, “It’s okay, you can go. I can handle this myself.” 

 

Luke was agitated aside and said, “What can’t be said, big deal with Tom’s **** fish dead net. This area 

was originally occupied by our guild, but later Tom came and defeated us all, but Tom saw that we still 

had some The appeal, Jerz and Claudio around them, in order not to be swallowed by these guilds, Tom 

and Cai reconciled with us, and agreed to let us keep the fort. “ 

 

A senior player came over and sighed and said, “Originally the materials for Tom’s order of 100,000 US 

dollars, we can type them out in three or four days, but I don’t know why, the materials that he 

designated to acquire, the market Suddenly it became worthless. Things that originally cost 1 dollar later 

became 10 cents, and later became 1 cent. Now it becomes 1 cent to buy 10 copies. We have to rush for 

this. “ 

 

Lu Yang smiled, applauded, and said, “Tom is wicked, this is slowly dying you, forcing you to take the 

initiative to abandon the fortress and eventually dissolve the guild.” 

 

Winessa said helplessly: “Later we reacted, this may be Tom’s case, but we have no evidence, and Tom 

has not troubled us since.” 

 

Lu Yang said, “Tom doesn’t bother you, it’s not that he wants to let you go, but that continuous wars 

have left him no time to control you. When he gets busy, he will still kill you. Your fortress is absolutely 

incapable. Hold on. “ 

 

“What then?” Luke asked in panic. 

 

Lu Luyang said: “This is a dead end. Unless you can find other channels to buy these ordinary raw 

materials, no one in other regions will sell them to you at such a low price. Who would do this kind 

thing?” 

 



If you do this transaction, you will lose tens of millions or even hundreds of millions of dollars at one 

time. Tom is also a master of economics. He thought of this unsolvable chess game for all enemies in the 

area that he could not defeat in a short time. 

 

“Brother, can you save them?” Kerui Li begged Lu Yang. 

 

Lu Yang smiled and shook her head, watching Winissa said, “Sorry, this is not a problem that money can 

solve.” 

 

He controlled the mount under his seat and ran away. Kerui Li and Cost and others looked at him in 

surprise and quickly changed to the mount and followed. 

 

Winissa and Luke were also confused. Looking at Lu Yang who was far away, Luke frowned and said, 

“Who, who thought it was helpful, just left in a few words, and threw us such a mess. . “ 

 

Winisa didn’t speak, and her eyes stared at Lu Yang gradually disappearing into the yellow sand, as if 

thinking about something. 

 

瑞 Kerui Li walked through a dune with Landing Yang, and finally couldn’t help it. Little Phoenix asked 

excitedly: “Boss, you must have a solution, but why don’t you help?” 

 

Lu Luyang looked back at Ke Ruili with a smile, and said, “Stupid girl, I can’t help anything. The other 

party doesn’t need us now.” 

 

“What do you mean?” Kerui Li frowned. 

 

Lu Yang said: “Tom is squeezing these fortified guilds, but they are squeezing, not persecution, and they 

will not cause them to rebel. I explained this to Winissa today. If she really wants to keep herself Will 

take the initiative to fight, if she is willing to accept being crushed to the dissolution of the guild, why 

should we help her? “ 

 

Coster said: “It makes sense, not if you help her, she will be grateful to you, and maybe hate you 

because of it.” 



 

Kereli didn’t understand. 

 

But Lu Yang took a look at Koster. Obviously, this guy is also a person with a story. He went on to say: “I 

just told her that she can only join other guilds to resist Tom and see how she did it. If she dares to rebel, 

we will take the opportunity to help her. If she does not dare, let her take her own life. “ 

 

There is no way to crack this poison scheme designed by Tom. There are dozens of raw materials 

purchased, each of which has been pressed to a very low price. Unless he fights the price of raw 

materials with him, the prices of these raw materials are all raised. Arise, but this is a special raw 

material in the central region, the material in his warehouse was not acquired by Tom. 

 

“Okay.” Kerui Li sighed, she could only admire Tom’s strength. 

 

“Dididi” 

 

Lu Yang’s talker rang and was called by Tu Feng. After a few words, Lu Yang hung up the phone and 

smiled and said to Kerui Li and Coster and others: “The latest news that just came, White Devil was 

pulled A special army of Dvidev ambushed in the forest and lost 8 artifacts before the more than 40 

people ran out. “ 

 

“8!” Kerui Li said in shock: “That’s 1.6 billion.” 

 

Lu Yang said, “Yeah, as strong as the White Devil are ambushed by the eight strongest guilds in the 

middle. Don’t underestimate Tom and Radvieff as a group of them. If you go wrong in one step, the 

artifacts on you can Gone.” 

 

Kerui Li quickly covered her heart of Vulcan and said, “No one can take me away.” 

 

Lu Lu laughed and said, “Let’s stop here and wait for Chris to come back and see where his Tianyu Elixir 

7 is hidden.” 

 



“Isn’t this potion supposed to be hidden in the Celestial City?” Naif asked. 

 

Lu Luyang took out the stealth potion and said, “These potions are not used in the game. I have a hunch 

that it must be hidden in a fortress, and Chris will take us there.” 

 

The crowd nodded, and as Lu Yang drank the stealth potion, they returned to Winessa and others. Just 

as Winessa and Luke discussed the method, Chris rushed over with hundreds of people. 

 

“What about people? What about them?” Chris scolded. 

 

“They’re gone,” said Drucker, pointing in the direction that Landing Yang had just left. 

 

Chris was furious and pointed at Luke and Winissa and said, “What’s gone, I think they went to Heaven 

City and sold the things that fell from me, and said,” Are you premeditated? ” Okay, it’s a trap you’ve 

deliberately set. “ 

 

Drucker was anxious and said, “It has nothing to do with us, and we don’t know them.” 

 

“Less there to pretend.” Chris stared at Winissa and said, “Intentionally lead me here, and then kill me 

to grab my gear. The value of what I dropped is worth hundreds of thousands of dollars. You must pay 

me this money.” 

 

“Where do we have so much money?” Luke said anxiously, “Now we are being squeezed by you, we ca 

n’t make it anymore, what do you pay to you ~ You do n’t pay, do n’t blame me Slaughter your guild. 

“Chris said with a sneer. 

 

Thousands of people behind him showed their weapons at the same time. Suddenly, the two sides 

tensed their swords. After seeing this scene, Winissa finally realized that what Lu Yang said was not 

deceiving him, and her face was full of wry smiles. 

 

In fact, Winissa had already guessed Tom’s plan long ago, but she was unwilling to face the reality and 

could live. Who wants to get in trouble? 



 

Chris turned to Winissa and said, “Dear Miss Winessa, can I understand your smile as provocation?” 

 

怎么 “How come?” Winissa looked at Chris affectionately. 

 

Chris was instantly lost and said excitedly: “I give you an ultimatum. If you are willing to accompany me 

to the yacht, I will go to my cousin and tolerate your guild to survive. Otherwise, today is your guild. 

Death. “ 

 

“Don’t say that.” Winissa said with a smile. “Give me two days to prepare, and I’ll give you the answer 

when we go.” 

 

Chris watched as Winessa left with the scroll back to the city, he didn’t stop either, and was full of 

excitement after her consent. 

 

我们 “Let’s go.” Chris changed into a motorcycle excitedly, and led a man to the Tianyan Fortress, 

southeast of the Waterless Fortress. 

 

Lu Yang changed into a motorcycle and said, “Let’s follow, Tianyu Elixir No. 7 should be inside the 

Tianyan Fortress.” 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1642 - Sneak Attack on Skyeye Fortress 

  

The actual effect of the Tianyu No. 7 medicament is to reduce MT damage by 20% of the boss damage in 

the blood vein copy. Lu Yang is bound to obtain this batch of medicaments. 

 



Kost and Little Phoenix followed Lu Yang on a motorcycle and followed behind Chris and his team, all the 

way to the outer wall of the Tianyan Fortress. 

 

The Tianyan Fortress, viewed from the outside, is a very fortified desert fortress. The whole is built with 

yellow sand and stone, and integrates with the surrounding scenery. 

 

The fortress is not large, the width is about 5 kilometers, the height of the wall is more than 30 meters, 

and there are not many guards on the wall. 

 

“Surely there is this humble fortress?” Kerui Li told Lu Yang: “No special equipment is required, and you 

can jump up with your skills.” 

 

Lu Luyang said, “This fortress is located in the center of Tom’s area. He built this fortress only for the 

convenience of attacking monsters, not to prevent sneak attacks.” 

 

The most beautiful and defensive strongholds in the entire central area are in the 100-level area. After 

entering the new continent, the central guilds had to fight and they had to build the fortress to be 

particularly beautiful. 

 

But since the killing of Sanyoumen and Tom, etc., the central region has entered the peace period, and 

the 140-level fortresses have been constructed more perfunctoryly. 

 

Of course, after the establishment of the Central Regional Alliance, they never expected that one day 

they would be forced to this field by the guilds of Lu Yang, Claudio and Harrican, not only failed to 

capture the Iron Brotherhood, but also caused them Claudio and Harriken robbed a large area of 

territory while taking advantage of the fire. 

 

“Let’s go into the fortress.” Lu Yang found a place where no one jumped off the motorcycle, and brought 

Koster and others to the gate of the fortress. 

 

There are only two players guarding the gate. One is looking at the gate with a diameter of 20 meters, 

and a large number of players are walking in a long line with storage bags at this time. Before and after 

each batch of players, There are more players responsible for alert. 

 



When Lu Yang came to the door with the team, the goalkeeper was quite surprised to see Lu Yang 

playing empty-handed, and asked, “What did you do?” 

 

“Passing by, supplies!” Little Phoenix smiled with a sweet expression. 

 

“Go in.” The goalkeeper was obviously a gentleman and said with a smile: “Don’t make trouble when 

you go in. There are very few ordinary players here, so go quickly after you buy something.” 

 

“Oh, thank you brother.” Little Fenghuang was so sweet. After paying the money, he led Landing Yang 

with a smile and entered the fortress. 

 

“Line up, line up, the raw materials must be checked and confirmed before they can leave. Who dares to 

go first, I will not be responsible for the quantity.” 

 

“There, hurry up and send the materials, hurry.” 

 

“You have the wrong amount of materials, check again.” 

 

Upon entering the door, Lu Yang and Coster and others saw that the entire fortress was handing in raw 

materials, and each batch of raw materials was transported to the inner city area of the city center. 

There were hundreds of players on the inner city wall. Watching. 

 

Lu Yang asked a person and asked, “Why are there more guards in the inner city and fewer guards 

outside?” 

 

A mage player looks very talkative, saying, “Man, you are new here. Every month, when the materials 

are handed in, it is when we affiliated guilds fight. Everyone wants to waste less time. The simplest is 

The solution is to grab supplies delivered by other guilds, regardless of location when fighting. Even here 

may become a war zone. Over time, after many such incidents, Tom will ignore the defense of the outer 

city, but only the inner city. . 

 



Furthermore, the inner city area is where they make pharmaceutical preparations. Thousands of refining 

pharmacists work day and night to make medicaments. Unfortunately, we don’t know what these 

medicaments are useful for now. “ 

 

Lu Yang smiled and said, “That’s it, thank you.” 

 

“You’re welcome. Those who stand idle are also idle. These things need to be made for a long time,” 

said the mage player. 

 

Another soldier next to him looked around and deliberately lowered his voice and said, “Tell you a 

secret, I have a friend here on duty, and he told me that all the medicines of Tianyu No. 7 produced by 

Tom are placed in a warehouse in the inner city. No one was taken away. “ 

 

Lu Yang smiled in surprise and asked, “Why did he not buy these things like this? Why are they all here?” 

 

“That’s what it is.” The warrior player shook his head and said, “We also feel weird. No one knows what 

the use of Tianyu Elixir 7 is. It is estimated that it is of little use. If it is really useful, he will not do so. 

Throw it here. “ 

 

Master Wu said: “It’s a pity that this potion is useless, but we waste half a month to make these things 

in a month, and it’s troublesome.” 

 

Lu Luyang glanced back at Coster and others, and sent a message saying: “Sure enough they are all here, 

let’s go out to the village next to the city to rest.” 

 

He decided to attack here, but after the attack, the handling of the medicament is a big problem. He 

must find enough people to do this. 

 

According to his idea, it would be better to start the attack with Winissa. He took the opportunity to 

take down the fortress, but Winissa may not do as he thought. The best way is that he hired a group of 

robbers to do this. Thing. 

 



In the central region, a total of nine groups with greater influence are flowing. In fact, these people are 

the forces defeated by Tom and Mitomon ~ One of the three smartest groups is This nearby area. 

 

的 The information obtained from Tu Feng and Qing Qian Zimeng Feng. The boss of this gang is called 

Moying, and the original guild name is Angel of Atonement. 

 

联系 “Contact the Atonement Angels and give them $ 100,000 and ask them to be ready two days later 

to disguise themselves as Claudio’s team and attack the Sapphire Fortress.” Lu Yang called Tu Feng and 

said. 

 

“Okay,” Tu Feng said. 

 

Lu Yang hung up the phone and called Mu Yi, and asked, “How about the motorcycle and the Infantry 

musket made?” 

 

It has been many days since he last found Mu Yi, Mu Yi said excitedly: “500 each, when will we join the 

war?” 

 

Lu Luyang said: “Now you are starting from the tiger’s mouth according to my requirements. If you can 

successfully pretend to reach me through the enemy occupied area within 2 days, I will let you 

participate in the war.” 

 

“I’ll be ready.” Mu Yi said excitedly. 

 

Lu Yang hung up the phone with a smile, and he knew that Mu Yi could succeed. It was very simple. All 

the areas from Alice and Heisha to Olma and Tom were all his people. As long as they were not stupid, It 

can be done easily. 

 

“You stay here, and you will not be allowed to go online without my order within two days.” Lu Yang 

said to Koster and others, left the village, found a place where no one was, put on a flying carpet and 

flew into the sky. Fly back to the tiger mouth. 

 

  



  

  

 

Chapter 1643 - Attack the Sapphire Fortress 

  

From Tianyan Fortress to Tiger Mouth Fortress, there are 17 fortresses and a desolate area more than 4 

hours away. 

 

Lu Yang flies from the air and runs much faster than the ground, because he does not need to climb 

mountains and pass through areas with many curves. 

 

After flying overnight, he flew over the tiger’s mouth. Until the next morning, he watched Mu Yi come 

out of the tiger’s mouth, and all the way through the silent ridge controlled by the black gauze. In the 

area, he went all the way to Tom’s area. In the middle, he encountered danger several times, and Lu 

Yang resolved for him. 

 

I waited until the afternoon of the third day, and Mu Yi marched for two days and one night, and 

successfully brought 500 people to Tianyan Village near Tianyan Fortress where Lu Yang was located. 

 

“Brother, I’m here.” Mu Yi watched with interest Lu Lu standing at the door to welcome him. 

 

“Yes, you did a good job along the way, take someone to rest, sleep well tonight, we will launch a sneak 

attack tomorrow.” Lu Yang said. 

 

“I went to bed in the hotel, exhausted me.” Mu Yi took people away. 

 

Kost walked to Lu Yang and said with a charming smile, “You really love your little brother.” 

 

Lu Yang smiled and said, “I will do the same for you. No one can be harmed by the people I want to 

protect.” 

 

Coster’s formula was frozen and he took a serious look at Lu Yang. He didn’t speak and turned away. 



 

“Somebody inexplicable.” Mike shook his head while watching Coster’s back and said, “Boss, let’s take a 

rest, too.” 

 

Corelly said, “Yeah, you are the most tired.” 

 

“Don’t talk about this, just go to rest.” Lu Yang was really tired, and he also rested after entering the 

hotel. 

 

清 Early morning the next day. 

 

When Lu Yang woke up, it was already 8 o’clock in the morning. He entered the game again and 

appeared in Tianyan Village. Not only was the eight fierce, Koster, Little Phoenix, Mike and Zhang Yuan, 

but also 500 logistic players brought by Mu Yi. Each of them wore the legendary World Realm Infantry 

Gun. 

 

Manjie Consortium Infantry Standard Musket (Legendary) 

 

Level: 170 

 

Physical attack: 1200000——1200000 

 

Power: +280000 

 

Physical strength: +200000 

 

Additional physical attack: +1000000 points 

 

Additional physical crit: +1000000 points 

 



Extra physical puncture: +1000000 points 

 

Stunts: 

 

Breakthrough Piercing: Ignores 35% of the target’s physical defense 

 

(Attack speed 3.5) 

 

“Wow, it’s a legendary weapon, and the damage is so high.” Paul looked excitedly at the standard 

musket and said, “This is not much different from my 175-level ghost weapon. Three such musketeers 

treat me. Fast fire, I have no choice but to run. “ 

 

Lu Yang said with a smile: “These 500 people were all promoted by experience Dan. They wore a 170-

level dark gold suit equipped with such weapons and fired in three rows. In addition to the invincible 

Paladin, no People can come close. “ 

 

Mu Yi proudly said: “This weapon has a range of 250 meters. Without a sufficient number of Paladins, it 

can’t be close.” 

 

Lu Yang laughed and looked around. At this time, there were almost no players in Tianyan Village. He 

said: “The time now is 8 pm in the United States. After 4 hours, tens of thousands of players from the 

Atonement Angels Guild will attack with all their strength. The sapphire fortress, we took the 

opportunity to sneak attack on the Tianyan fortress and **** the potion of Tianyu No. 7 inside. “ 

 

“I understand.” The crowd said together. 

 

“Now follow me to prepare for the Tianyan Fortress.” Lu Yang changed into a regular mount and ran 

over 500 people towards the Tianyan Fortress. 

 

While on the road, Lu Yang called Tu Feng and asked, “What is Tom doing?” 

 



Tu Feng always contacted Hermon and the Chairman of the Atonement Angel, and replied: “Tom and 

Christina have withdrawn from the game and rested. At present, the deputy chairman Kunstin and 

Diesel are in charge of the overall management. Canyon Fortress, a guard at the Boulder Fortress, is 

currently guarding Dulles. Hermon has recently assigned a lot of Dulles’ rights. The two are very 

different. Hermon is responsible for defending the sapphire and screen fortress. “ 

 

Lu Yang smiled and said, “It looks like Hermon has good luck recently, we can use him to make more 

articles.” 

 

Tu Feng said: “I think so too, Hermon is not a person who can get close to Tom ’s more private 

information, but he is an early partner of Tom. He is not popular in the guild and can help Tom a lot. If 

we With Dulles helping him, Hermon is likely to take over Dulles. “ 

 

“It’s worth a try,” Lu Yang said. 

 

What Lu Yang lacks now is players who are familiar with fighting in the central region. Unlike the 

previous battles in the northeast and eastern regions, the fighting methods on both sides are familiar to 

players from Lu Yang and the Iron Blood Brotherhood. 

 

沙漠 The desert area in the central part of the country is different. The fighting units here and the way 

of desert warfare are different modes. For example, the sand lizard’s fighting method is not the person 

who really controls the sand lizard’s legion. It is impossible to understand. 

 

He needs to recruit some senior commanders in the central region, especially the commanders of the 

first-line combat troops. The players who are really familiar with these battles are the treasures of major 

guilds, either signed long-term contracts and high penalty fees, or Just don’t betray at all. 

 

If Hermon really can occupy a high position, Lu Yang could use the problem between Tom and Christina 

to force Hermon to drive away the senior commander in the guild. At that time, if he uses it, he can 

attack the central mountain area in the future. Save a lot of problems. 

 

“Tomorrow you go to the United States and talk seriously with Hermon. Don’t be afraid to spend 

money, buy a lot of money for his future, and enable him to realize his lifetime financial freedom once.” 

Lu Yang said. 

 



“Okay,” Tu Feng said. 

 

The problems that can be solved by spending money are not big problems. Now Lu Yang’s advantage is 

that only he realizes how important spy warfare is to the New World, and other major guilds have not 

yet raised this game to a new one. the height of. 

 

He can take advantage of this opportunity to do as much damage as he can, until the major guilds 

understand that each guild will invest more money to protect its own secrets, and then have money to 

buy secrets, No one sold. 

 

两 When the two of them were chatting, Lu Yang came to the city of Tianyan Fortress. At this time, the 

game was still at night, and Lu Yang let everyone take the stealth potion and hide in the desert of no 

one. 

 

While the two were talking here, on the other side, Hermon had learned from Tu Feng that he was going 

to sneak into the area where he was guarding the fortress. Therefore, at night, Hermon was still working 

diligently to check the outposts and walls outside the city. On guard. 

 

能够 In order to make him act realistically, Tom did not realize that he had deliberately acted in 

subsequent enquiries. Tu Feng specifically found Tian Feng and asked him to teach Hermon how to do it 

on the spot. 

 

He Heng was all stunned. Originally, he wanted to prepare the defense forces in all aspects, so that the 

fortress was not really beaten down, but Tian Feng asked him a word. 

 

If he was Tom, he would definitely ask, why did n’t he check it, but this time deliberately checked it? Did 

you already know that you were going to be attacked? 

 

He Meng sweated on the spot, and quickly asked Tian Feng what to do. Tian Feng taught Hermon hands, 

checked the dark whistle, and guarded the city wall. He walked twice, pretending to be working hard 

again with Tom ’s weapon. As for the boulder The defensive forces of the fortress and the canyon 

fortress, and the million defensive forces of the orange fortress in the adjacent Jerz area, you go to say 

hello one by one, and without mentioning the matter of strengthening the alert, contact them and 

pretend to be a pair After being reused, you can just grab a bowl with Dulles. 



 

The orange fortress is under the sapphire fortress, which is the area of Jerez. The fortress is guarded by 

Jerz’s vice president. The other party needs a friend who can help him when he is attacked. Hermon is 

reused again. Naturally It will make Jerz’s vice president willing to associate with him, and he will be 

attacked without care, and will also make the other party feel respect. 

 

As for the two vice-presidents of Boulder Fortress and Canyon Fortress, they have a good relationship 

with Hermon. They are all miscellaneous soldiers. It is Dulles who really controls the best special legion. 

Therefore, they and Dulle Steve also had contradictions and was happy to see Hermon’s success. 

 

Hermon played this set according to the script Tian Feng gave him. It was just right. At 12 o’clock in the 

evening, a legion suddenly rushed out of the mountains toward the fortress. The words of Claudio’s 

army’s attack came! 

 

A sigh of 5km away from the fortress ~ I have n’t been sleepy after being checked by Hermon for a long 

time. I heard this shout and was frightened. After a closer look, it turned out that under the moonlight 

Countless people rushed towards the fortress, the number was at least 100,000, he quickly sent a 

message to Hermon, saying: “Boss, Claudio’s at least 100,000 people attacked the sapphire fortress, and 

quickly raised an alarm to ask for support.” 

 

He Heng smiled, pretending to be calm and asked: “It’s true, do you see clearly? How could Claudio 

attack at this time?” 

 

“Don’t lie to you, they are clamoring Claudio’s slogan, boss, you hurry, 100,000 rush.” The sentry 

shouted. 

 

He Meng also learned from Tian Feng when he was so eager. He reported to Dulles and the other two 

vice-chairmen immediately, and it seemed that he already knew the same thing. He deliberately did not 

immediately say It is a word-by-word inquiry. When inquiring afterwards, he will only feel that Hemen is 

doing things closely. 

 

“Zila ~!” Suddenly, a space-time crack lit up over the sapphire fortress. Then, the portal of the sapphire 

fortress became ineffective. 

 



“Fuck, so fierce.” Hermon quickly hung up the phone, and then called Dulles and the two vice 

presidents. 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1644 - Dulles 

  

“What? Claudio sent 100,000 players to attack the Sapphire Fortress? It’s impossible!” Dulles rebuked in 

the call group, “Is he crazy? He’s not ready at all.” 

 

Hermon said: “Isn’t he crazy? I don’t know. I only know that the fortress has lost its teleporting ability 

and 100,000 people are rushing towards the fortress. I can only temporarily organize 30,000 people to 

defend it.” 

 

When Dulles saw the sapphire fortress losing his teleportation ability on the map, he sweared and said, 

“Kunstin and Diesel, you two will send someone to the screen fortress, and support it quickly.” 

 

Kunstin sneered and said, “Do n’t lead the way. Both of us are million-level defensive players. Most of 

them are in the copy or offline. The enemy has only 100,000 people to mobilize our million-level. 

Strength, do you know the consequences? “ 

 

“Even if only 100,000 people are transferred, the remaining 1.9 million will be nervous. Tonight, these 

1.9 million people will not be able to do anything.” 

 

“What then?” Dulles was furious. 

 

“You have your own idea,” said Kunstin. 

 

“I went to support myself.” Dulles was helpless, and had to mobilize the night players and Vietnamese 

players around the Tianyan Fortress to compete with Mexican players. 



 

Both the Stinger Guild of Vietnam and the Moon Mark Guild of Mexico were merged into Tom’s Guild. 

Both sides moved quickly and assembled nearly 300,000 people at the screen fortress. 

 

“I’ll take the command myself, and I’ll leave it here for you.” Dulles looked at the deputy York next to 

him and said, “Kunstin and the two **** look down on our group of Christina. If I find a chance, I will kill 

them and nominate them. You take over and look good. “ 

 

“Boss, rest assured, give it here to me.” York said gratefully, vowed. 

 

Dulles took out the teleportation scroll and flew to the screen fortress. He also took away the 10,000 

defenders of the Sky Eye Fortress. Upon landing, he said to the two chairmen who had already organized 

the team: “Let’s go.” 

 

“Okay.” Both the President of Stinger and the President of Moon Mark were a little upset. 

 

In fact, Dulles did not need to direct this operation at all. It only needed to send York, or the command 

of the stinger and the moon mark guild. He came in person, but he wanted to take credit. Unfortunately, 

it is His idea of fighting for power caused him another major defeat. 

 

Lu Yang sat peacefully in the desert. Two hours later, Tu Feng sent Dulles to the front line with a recipe 

for 300,000 people to fight with the Atonement Angel, and a sneer appeared on his face, saying, “Mike, 

disrupt the place here Space-time teleportation, we have attacked. “ 

 

“Okay.” Mike opened the sixth skill of the Heart of Time and Space. The weapon in his hand pointed at 

the sky, and a thunderbolt of ten meters in diameter burst out of his body and hit the sky of the sky eye 

fortress. When the thunderbolt rose to 1,000 meters, the sky seemed Just as it was penetrated, the 

magic elements around it instantly became disordered. 

 

System prompt: Skyeye Fortress teleportation array is invalid! 

 

“What?” Dulles, the commander of the front line, raised a question for the first time. His frightened eyes 

widened, and he called York quickly and shouted, “Be careful, someone is going to attack Skyeye 

Fortress.” 



 

“I know, but I’m seriously understaffed. There are only 20,000 people. I don’t know how many enemies 

there are.” York Qiang stood calmly and looked around. 

 

These 20,000 are elite players who go online at night, with special occupations and well-equipped 

equipment. This is why Dulles dared to take 10,000 people to join the Sapphire Fortress, but now it has 

become one of the most uncomfortable things he stuck in his throat. Fishbone. 

 

“Anyway, you must keep the fortress and the supplies inside, and I’ll send someone back.” Dulles 

snarled and hung up the phone. 

 

He was looking for Kunstin and Diesel, but he knew that they would not go on the same excuse. 

Therefore, he was too lazy to go through the procedure. Normally, he should consult with Kunstin and 

Diesel first. He left the president of Yuejin Guild to sit in town, took the chairman of Stinger Guild and 

100,000 players back to the nearest anhydrous fortress support. 

 

On the gate of the south gate outside the fortress outside the Tianyan Fortress, York stared nervously at 

the bottom of the city, shouting from time to time: “Everyone is on guard, the personnel are scattered, 

don’t concentrate.” 

 

He only has 20,000 people, and each city wall can only stand 5,000 people. He can only disperse the 

personnel in this way if he cannot find the enemy. 

 

This is the disadvantage of defense. If it is the attacking side, York can gather millions of players at any 

time, but now they are the defensive side, and a large number of ordinary players are resting and 

leveling. 

 

It can be said that after two previous decisive battles against Hukou, it was finally Lu Yang’s turn to clean 

them up, and let them taste the uncomfortable feeling of getting fired everywhere. 

 

The key point is that the major guilds in the central region are not yet guarded at the northeast corner 

like the Brotherhood of Iron and Blood. Even if there is a rebellion, Lu Yang can hold the enemy at the 

four levels of Tiger, Wuyue, Holy Spirit, and Dingzhou. Within an area. 

 



一 The vast plains and deserts in the central region are all walkable areas, and there is no defense at all. 

In fact, the transition from the central region to defense ~ determines the end of their doomed failure. 

 

Lu Yang stood under the southern city wall and said to the little Phoenix and Koster and others around 

him: “Up the city wall to kill them and give Mu Yi time for them.” 

 

“Look at us.” Little Phoenix took a special look at Mu Yi, and turned into a phoenix in an instant and 

flew up the city wall. 

 

“Burning Flame” 

 

瑞 Kurelli ignited a raging fire, and thousands of players around York were attacked at the same time. 

 

“Kill him,” York shouted. 

 

玩家 Players rushed towards Kerui Li, but without waiting for them to attack, Mike teleported to Kerui 

Li. 

 

“Space Imprisonment” 

 

的 All players within 500 meters can’t move or attack! 

 

“Come around to help and kill these two people,” York shouted. 

 

Players 500 meters away rushed over, but found that anyone who entered within 500 meters was in a 

situation where magic and physical attacks could not be used, and continued to drop a lot of blood. 

 

“Damn it, the mage killed them with a secondary curse, and the shooter threw it.” York shouted as he 

watched the situation. 

 



“No chance.” There was a sneer in the sky, thunder and lightning on the left, and elemental and mixed 

spells on the right raging. 

 

Wu Muyi took 500 people to quickly use the flying claws to climb up the city wall. By the time they just 

jumped up, all 5,000 players had been killed. 

 

“Zhang Yuan and Coster went to blast the crystal, and the rest went to the inner city with me.” Lu Yang 

threw his robe, and quickly arrived at the south gate of the inner city with Mu Yi and others. 

 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1645 - Successfully snatched potion 

  

Near the safe area resurrection point, the other three walled players who got the news fully rushed 

towards the landing sun. 

 

“The musket is ready, shoot.” Mu Yi shouted. 

 

The 500 shooters lined up in two rows pulled the trigger from 250 meters away. Even if the rushing 

players were elite, the equipment photos were 10 levels lower than those of the shooters. In one salvo, 

500 purple rays struck the air. After a beautiful death ray, all players who are hit twice will immediately 

fall to the ground and die! 

 

The trigger was pulled a second time and hundreds of people died. The trigger was pulled a third time, 

and the first group of people who rushed over were almost dead. Subsequent rushing over found that 

the situation was intentionally withdrawn in the front, but there was no way out Can only continue to 

rush forward. 

 

Wu Muyi and the 500 shooters kept firing, and no one could rush to within 100 meters, and after a 

while, those who rushed forward were killed. 



 

With a wave of Lu Yang, he brought Coster and Mu Yi forward, and killed all the way under the city wall. 

Around 20,000 people were killed. But at this time, whether it was Neff or Paul, everyone in the eight 

fierce None of the special state of the artifact is turned on yet. 

 

City wall. 

 

York looked at Lu Yang who came down the city and exclaimed in excitement: “Are you crazy? With such 

a dare to attack President Tom’s fortress, aren’t you afraid we will chase you to death?” 

 

Lu Yang sneered, pointing his left hand at York, a fire burst out, York was headshot, and instantly died on 

the ground. 

 

Wearing a ghost set, wearing a demon heart, a blood phoenix seal, and 2 antiques that increase magic 

damage, Lu Yang, killing a 170-level player is just a matter of moving his fingers. 

 

“Open a big move, attack the city wall and open the gate.” Lu Yang said. 

 

“Yes.” Naive and Karim and others sneered, and each pulled out a sword to open the artifact special 

effect and rushed to the inner city. 

 

“Give me death!” Karim’s double-shielded sword crossed a blue water line on the city wall. The next 

second, the player on the left side of the south city wall was killed clean. 

 

“Give it to Lao Tzu on the right. Don’t rob it.” Naive watched David about to rush up, and quickly raised 

the door and rushed into the crowd. 

 

“Okay, okay, I’ll go to the west wall.” David said helplessly. 

 

“I’ll go to the East City Wall.” Pang opened the door switch. 

 

“I’ll go to the north wall,” Gibri said. 



 

“I’ll go north with you,” Benanis said. 

 

8 people quickly divided their positions and ran away. 

 

Lu Yang took 500 people including Koster, Zhang Yuan, Mike, Little Phoenix and Mu Yi into the inner city, 

leaving Little Phoenix and Mike to guard the gate. The rest rushed into the inner city with Lu Yang. 

Storage bags in one place were scattered on the ground, and many pharmacists were hiding in fear. 

 

“Where is the medicine in Tianyu No. 7?” Mu Yi rushed to the front of a pharmacist and asked. 

 

“Come on, don’t say it broke your whole body equipment.” Mu Yi’s eyes were fierce. 

 

“There, there.” The pharmacist worried about losing his money and equipment, and pointed to the 

room next to him. 

 

“Come in with me and grab them all, leaving no one.” Mu Yi said. 

 

500 people rushed into the room, and the room was full of storage bags. Mu Yi opened one at hand, 

which was filled with 2000 bundles of Tianyu No. 7 potion. He found two more and found that they were 

all Tianyu No. 7 potion. Go and get on the motorcycle. 

 

“Yes.” 500 people acted swiftly. They are all life occupations, not war occupations. This time I came out 

to fight but I couldn’t stand it. I wanted to come out and refresh myself. After that, they all knew that 

they should return to the old age. Here we go. 

 

There are a total of 10,000 storage bags. Mu Yi and each of them carry 20 full backs. They just ran out on 

a motorcycle. Naif shouted on the wall: “Boss, the time for the big move is coming, is it done?” 

 

Lu Yang looked back at Mu Yi, and Mu Yi shouted, “It’s all done, we can retreat.” 

 

“Everyone retreated to meet outside the south gate of the inner city.” Lu Yang said in a message. 



 

“Yes.” 

 

“Yes.” 

 

“Roger that.” 

 

“Return immediately.” 

 

Uh … 

 

Everyone responded one by one, Lu Yang and Mu Yi had just arrived at the gate of the city. Paul and 

Benanis and others jumped lightly and landed beside him. 

 

“There are 5 minutes left in the big move,” Neff said. 

 

“Enough, let’s rush out.” Lukou said a spell. 

 

“Devil’s Flame Burned Out” 

 

The big move with a range of 2 kilometers was released. Suddenly, none of the players around him could 

be approached. Within 30 seconds of this super curse, no one could approach him except the invincible 

Paladin. Unfortunately, the two Among the ten thousand elites, none is a Paladin. 

 

“Let’s rush out.” Lu Yang replaced the Hellfire motorcycle and took the lead toward the south gate of 

the outer city gate. 

 

Kost and Naif and other people put on motorcycles, protecting Mu Yi around them quickly ran out of the 

sky eye fortress. 

 



杜 When Dulles ran back to the Skyeye Fortress, all he saw was the helpless expression of York and a 

burnt fortress full of smoke. 

 

“What about people?” Dulles scolded angrily. 

 

York said helplessly: “Run away, all run away.” 

 

废物 “Waste.” Dulles yelled and asked, “Why don’t you chase?” 

 

York smirked and said, “The 500-plus raids were all riding Hellfire motorcycles. You know, that thing is 

moving at 500%. What can I chase?” 

 

Even if they are elite and can get 300% speed mounts, they are all players at the rank of the army 

commander. Those with the following levels that can move at 200% to 250% are very good. 

 

The reason is without him. The price of a good motorcycle is too high. Even the strongest guild cannot 

afford it. It is very rare to have drawings like Lu Yang, but even Lu Yang can only Created so much in a 

month, let alone the chief of the army, and the deputy chairman is not there yet. 

 

York’s elite, except that he is riding a mount with a speed of 250%, which is twice as fast as the 

opponent. York chased for 10 minutes. In this desert of yellow sand, he can see nothing. . 

 

“Waste, waste, all waste.” Dulles was utterly swearing by York’s speechlessness. 

 

He knew that he was finished this time, and the guild had been holding the potion for a year so that he 

lost it once. He didn’t know how to explain to Tom and Christina. 

 

On the other side, there was news from Hermon. He had just won this sneak attack, and had seized a lot 

of equipment and potions. Although they were not worthwhile, this was a big victory that couldn’t be 

covered. The fiasco of being attacked by the attack is countless times stronger. 

 



“I need to find a scapegoat.” Dulles thought to himself, and turned to York. 

 

York suddenly felt cold all over, knowing that things are not good! 

 

The other side. 

 

Lu Luyang took Mu Yi and others around a circle outside the Tianyan Fortress and ran back to the 170-

level monster area in the corner between the two fortresses at the south and southeast corners of the 

Tianyan Fortress. 

 

Stuck in a deserted desert site, Lu Yang stopped them and said, “Mu Yi immediately returned to Tianyu 

Shencheng with supplies and stored these things in the guild warehouse.” 

 

“Okay.” Mu Yi nodded and led his men to teleport. The teleportation speed was slow here, and only 

the Tianshen Shencheng teleporting scroll could be used once every 10 seconds. 

 

的 The medicine in the storage bag can’t be brought back directly with the storage bag. Mu Yi needs 

them to put all the materials in the backpack and carry them back. 

 

“Boss, this place is too close to the enemy’s area, should you change places?” Neff asked. 

 

Lu Yang shook his head and said, “Now it is the most dangerous outside. Only the area near the Tianyan 

Fortress is the safest. How can the enemy never think we will be here.” 

 

As the saying goes, the most dangerous place is the safest place. Lu Yang estimates that Dulles should 

now report this to Tom and Christina, and they should launch a full guild player to hunt them all over the 

world. 

 

People around Tom ’s area, around a fortress, or in the village, have Tom ’s players. Lu Yang runs into 

nothingness. There is no one here for the time being, and the enemy will not hunt here for the first 

time. 

 



“I’ll take a look outside, and if anyone comes, I’ll let you know.” Neff was still worried, stepped to the 

gate of the ruins, and drank the stealth potion to observe. 

 

Lu Yang laughed, Naif did a good job, and he became more and more a leader. In the future, he will 

return to the northeast region. The leader here will give Naif a peace of mind. 

 

For a whole afternoon, Mu Yi finally evacuated 20 million bundles of medicine in 10,000 storage bags 

with 500 people before Tom’s people checked here. 

 

Lu Yang took Neff and Koster and others to the village next to the Ranger Fortress, which is far away 

from two fortresses, to take refuge ~ at this time. 

 

Huaxia area is already 8pm, and in the US area, just early in the morning, Lu Yang sent a message to Tu 

Feng and asked, “How is Tom?” 

 

Tu Feng said with a smile: “Tom and Christina are mad. Hermon, Kunsteen, Diesel, Dulles and York are 

being questioned. I didn’t dare to let Hermon live, but Hermon was in During the recording and 

broadcasting, I also passed the questions between Tom and Christina and them in real time. 

 

The exact news that was just received, Hermon was praised, Kunstin and Dessel proved to be error-free, 

Dulles had a small responsibility, and the real mistake was made by York. Now he is being used by Tom 

and Christina Unanimously decided to fire. “ 

 

Lu Lu smiled and said, “Very well, contact this York immediately and review his situation to determine if 

he is a bait thrown by the enemy.” 

 

“Okay,” Tu Feng said. 

 

Although Lu Yang doesn’t think that Tom and Christina have sent this kind of bait in this consciousness, 

but in case, they have to make preparations in advance. 

 

As for how to verify, there are the Net Red Army of Qing Qian Zimeng, Tu Feng’s spy search, and the big 

liar Bagley cooperating with Tian Feng’s offline investigation. 



 

If this can be deceived, Lu Yang also recognizes, but obviously, each of these three lines of defense is 

under the control of the human spirit, especially the last one. The offline investigation team of Bagley 

and Tian Feng can be The chance of cheating is almost zero. 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1646 - Bloodline heritage 

  

“Boss, I’m going to the United States to find Hermon by plane tonight. I’m going to talk to him in detail 

about what you told me.” Tu Feng said. 

 

Lu Yang looked at the time and said: “No, take a good rest at home tonight, and take the plane 

tomorrow morning. In addition, in the future, you will switch to a chartered plane. The safety factor 

must be the highest. You must not have an accident. Physically, even accidentally. “ 

 

Xu Tufeng moved with a touch of surprise, saying, “Boss, you are too careful.” 

 

Lu Yang said, “It ’s settled. I ’ll do it tomorrow morning and follow my request. We ’re not the same now. 

You do n’t do it for me, not for yourself, but for the brothers and relatives behind you. Think, know ?” 

 

“Uh, okay, listen to you, I won’t go tonight, and charter again tomorrow.” Tu Feng said moved. 

 

He knew that Lu Yang talked to him in other words, and the main thing was for his safety. He talked to 

Landing Yang from the freshman year. Now four years later, he has graduated from university. Support, 

it can be said that most of Lu Yang’s secrets are in his control, Lu Yang’s absolute trust in him, and he 

returns to Lu Yang’s absolute loyalty. 

 

Although he could not help Lu Yang on the bright side like Zhou Tianming, but he did not do less in the 

dark and paid much harder. It is common to not sleep for a few days and nights Let him die, he can do it 

at any time. 



 

“It’s almost the same. You’re busy. I hung up the phone.” Lu Yang sneered and hung up the phone, and 

said to Neff and Coster and others around him, “I’ll return to the tiger mouth, and give it to Neff here. 

Responsible. Without my order, you are not allowed to take any action. You are all resting at the hotel in 

the Celestial City and always on standby. “ 

 

“Oh.” Naif thought he was going to command the battle, but he didn’t expect to take someone to rest, 

and suddenly lost his interest. 

 

Lu Luyang said, “If there is a fight and I can’t come back, I will inform you in advance. If any of you have 

been delayed, don’t blame me.” 

 

The eight strongest guilds may start the war between Claudio and Harriken at any time. This time he 

went back with his men to find a way to fight blood copies. During this period, there is no war best. If 

there is a war, he cannot return In that case, Naif they must attack the transportation teams on both 

sides to extend the war time between the two sides, which is very important. 

 

That night. 

 

Luyang flew back to the tiger mouth on a flying carpet. After the next morning, he successfully flew into 

the tiger mouth. After arriving here, he was relieved and returned to Tianyu Shencheng to quit the game 

and rest. 

 

I slept for a whole day, and in the evening, when Lu Yang woke up, after a brief exercise, he returned to 

the game. It happened that Tu Feng was online. 

 

“The mission is completed, Hermon is willing to do this, but he has a request, he hopes that he can settle 

in the game city in the future.” Tu Feng said. 

 

Lu Yang smiled and said, “Of course welcome, the villa just gave him one.” 

 

Had Hermone done this well, it would be a great opportunity for the Jagged Brotherhood. People like 

York, they have no special talents, they just know how to command the special arms of the central 

region. 



 

Although such people are not able to catch a large number, Tom can still be competent, and York was 

fired for making mistakes. The presidents of the eighth strongest guild know this, so they will not 

Offended York and hired him. 

 

York’s ending, either as an ordinary player or withdrawing from the game to seek a career, looking at or 

allowing sadness, but things like York happen every day in the game. 

 

“I asked Hermon to contact him for me. If there are opportunities in these two days, I will try to recruit 

him.” Tu Feng said. 

 

“Leave it to you.” Lu Yang finished and hung up the phone. 

 

He sent a message to the people, saying, “Take the 18 most intelligent werewolves and wait for me at 

the Fortress of Luna in the Nine Star Alliance area.” 

 

“Yes.” Said with pride. 

 

The Luna Fortress is a new fortress built by Lu Yang in the area of the Nine Star Alliance. It is located in 

the 170-level area between the Silver Light, the City of Victory, and the Holy Spirit. 

 

The reason why this place is called Luna Fortress is because in this 170-level map, each strange name is 

prefixed with four Luna slaves. 

 

In fact, this area was once ruled by a different god, Luna. Later, Luna was captive back to their original 

world, but the creatures transformed by Luna still believe in Luna. Of course, they call on Luna. , Luna 

can no longer respond, because Luna cannot reach the plane to communicate with them. 

 

Lu Yang was very impressed with this task because this task also has a name called Divine Inheritance, 

which tells a group of three demon wolves who believe in the moon god. After ten thousand years, they 

still cannot get the moon god’s response, but the new generation of wolves Wang still wanted to accept 

the story of Luna from his father. 

 



After ten minutes. 

 

Lu Luyang came to Luna Fortress with sufficient potion No. 7 in Tianyu, and saw the 18 little fellows with 

pride in the safety zone. 

 

“Boss.” He greeted with pride and excitement ~ He knew that every time Lu Yang came to him at this 

time, there were good things. 

 

“Yes, your kid’s equipment has improved a lot recently, and his level and equipment have also come 

up.” Lu Yang said. 

 

“Hey, after the war, I immediately took my brothers to make a copy and found an antique place. The 

White Lion asked me for it, but I didn’t give them all, and they all equipped my brother.” Satisfied. 

 

Luyang laughed. He heard about it. For this reason, the White Lion and Xia Yuwei ignored them for a few 

days. 

 

“Let’s go, take you to the bloodline inheritance, make you and your brother stronger.” Lu Yang said. 

 

“Thank you, Boss.” Pleasant and enthusiastic, I raised my eyebrows at 18 subordinates and sent a 

message saying: “The boss’s favorite is our brothers. Don’t worry about them.” 

 

The 18 people nodded with bright eyes. 

 

The Blood Wolf Legion, as the first light cavalry legion of the Jagged Brothers Alliance, is the main force 

of the Jagged Brothers’ assault and the first combat force to enter the central region in the future. Lu 

Yang really likes these guys and can really help him do a lot thing. 

 

From the time when the Brotherhood of Iron and Blood was still in the old continent, the mad wolf 

legion has been carrying on a lot of war work. In the new world period, whether it is against the super 

forces such as Pu Renyi, one step to the sky, or the dragon, the blood wolf corps is charging forward. 

They were very, very big, and Lu Yang always remembered them with pride, and this time it was for this 

reason that they first promoted their blood. 



 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1647 - Luna Avatar 

  

In order to do the task of inheriting the blood of Luna, first of all, we must help the avatar left by Luna in 

this world to clear the predicament. 

 

Lu Yang with pride and arrogance they spent to run to the Luna Mountain immediately behind the 

fortress. As soon as they reached the middle of the mountain, they could feel the chaotic magic power 

and various suppressed enchantments. 

 

In the broken ancient buildings, a large number of three wolves unconsciously bite the same or other 

visible creatures. Even the herbivorous demon creatures became extremely violent here, and they did 

not fall down to fight the three wolves. wind. 

 

Moving on, I reached the top of the mountain. In front of a big crack, there was a row of run-down 

villages. In the village’s first yard, a werewolf-shaped girl more than 2 meters tall was sitting opposite 

the middle-aged werewolf man who felled wood. Arguing. 

 

“Wow, story mission.” Said with pride. 

 

Lu Luyang nodded and led them to the yard. 

 

“Father, I said that, I must inherit the three wolves, we are the servants of the moon god, always will 

be.” The girl said angrily. 

 

The middle-aged werewolf called father sighed and continued to chop wood with an axe and said, 

“Child, you know, when you take over the inheritance of the moon god, you also need to carry the curse 

of the devil wolf family. Pain, I don’t want you to take it. “ 



 

“I can’t afford anything. My heart is already very painful. I want this power. I want to protect the person 

I want to protect.” The girl said excitedly. 

 

The middle-aged werewolf looked at the girl and said, “No, I won’t make such a reckless decision.” 

 

The girl stepped forward and forced: “If you don’t want to give it to me, don’t blame me and my people 

for being rude. You know, the people now support me more.” 

 

The middle-aged werewolf was a little angry, but he tried to calm down and stared at the girl. “You 

know, this land is cursing us. I don’t want to hurt you.” 

 

“No.” The girl was even more excited, angrily: “You are not protecting me, you are harming the interests 

of the people, you cannot protect the people, then give it to me to protect, this is an ultimatum.” 

 

“Woohoo ~!” 

 

The howling sounds rang around, and in the dark moonlight, countless pairs of red eyes appeared 

around the yard. When they entered, Lu Yang and others could see clearly that there were dozens of 

three devil wolves, each demon wolf Fangs were revealed. 

 

The girl also turned into the form of a devil wolf, staring at his father in the distance, and the father also 

dropped the axe in his hand and turned into a larger three devil wolf, but the whole body was scarred. 

Already want to kill me, come on, I look forward to it. “ 

 

Now there are two options, one is to let the girl duel with his father, and the girl kills the father. The 

second option is to stop the duel. The reward given by the two is said to be the same. At that time, the 

European player chose to watch The girl killed his father. 

 

Lu Yang couldn’t do such a cruel thing, took the initiative to walk between the two, and said, “Not to this 

extent, why should you fight for your life?” 

 



“Hoo ~!” The girl and her father turned three wolf heads and snarled at Lu Yang at the same time, and 

the girl said angrily, “Who are you? Dare to stop things in our clan.” 

 

Lu Luyang said, “Do you want to know about the moon god? Tell you, he still has a clone left in this 

world.” 

 

“What?” Both parents widened their eyes in surprise at the same time, and the surrounding devil wolves 

no longer approached, and turned to show excited eyes. 

 

“You said that Luna still has a avatar in this world?” Wolf King’s father asked excitedly. 

 

当然 “Of course, and not far from you, I want to know if you would like to save him.” Lu Yang asked. 

 

当然 “Of course.” The wolf king’s father changed back to an upright figure and went to Lu Yang and said, 

“Hello warrior from humans, my name is Fendis, the patriarch of the three demon wolves.” 

 

“I’m Connery.” The Wolf King’s daughter also changed back to human form and came to Lu Yang and 

asked humbly, “Please tell me where our God’s clone is.” 

 

Lu Luyang said, “Just in the center of the ruins of the Luna Palace, he was imprisoned by the priest of the 

Kensya tribe, the priest. With your strength, you can’t beat him.” 

 

The Kensian tribe is the servant of the **** of the moon and shadow among the nine pillar gods of the 

New World. It was the **** of the shadow that defeated the moon god, and the Kensian tribe was 

responsible for defeating the three-wolf tribe and other worshippers of the moon god. race. 

 

After the war, the God of Shadows won, and the Kensya tribe was greatly rewarded. One of them is that 

all races that believe in the moon **** in this area have become slaves of the Kensya tribe. 

 

The patriarch of the Trikensian tribe was to be guarded in his race, so this area gave his beloved young 

son Martyr Priest. 

 



Unfortunately, the priest was not a peaceful demonic tribe. After seeing the power of the deities, he 

wanted to obtain the same power as the deities. Therefore, when he occupied the ruins and rebuilt his 

castle, he Beneath the ruins, a lunatic avatar almost beaten by the shadow **** was found. 

 

The martyr priest immediately chose to imprison Luna’s avatar, and tortured Luna’s avatar with torture, 

forcing him to say how to become a god. 

 

Although the avatar of the Moon God is a avatar, it is also a god. With his pride as a god, he was insulted 

by the lower creatures, and naturally refused to submit. 

 

Lu Yang told the story, and immediately the three-wolf clan became angry, and Fendith and Connery 

would immediately take the clan to attack the area of martyr priests. 

 

“Warrior, thank you for the news, for the moon god, we are willing to give our lives.” Fendiz said 

excitedly. 

 

“Yes, for the three wolves, for our gods, we have to fight a martyr anyway,” Connally said. 

 

Lu Luyang watched as the two were about to leave, and said, “Since you are going, it would be better to 

bring us, maybe to help you.” 

 

“That’s great, if I can save our God, I will give you a satisfactory reward,” Fendis said. 

 

System prompt: You have accepted the mission to save Luna! 

 

“Woohoo ~!” Fendis turned back into werewolf and said to the daughter in front of him: “No matter 

how you look at me, I hope you now obey my order and save our God together.” 

 

Connery stared at Fendis, confirming that the other party was serious, and turned into a wolf and 

followed him. 

 



“Very good, my people, now follow me and save our God together!” Fendi shouted, rushing towards 

the area where the martyr priest was not far away. 

 

Lu Yang looked back at the enthusiastic Wanrong and others, and said, “In a while, the Wolf King will 

take us into the copy, and everyone will help these three wolves kill the monsters. Do not let any one 

wolf die, especially Fendis And Connery, they’re dead, and the only task is gone. “ 

 

Everyone nodded. 

 

After Lu Yang took their respective mounts, they followed the trio of demon wolves all the way to the 

palace of the priest, and hundreds of three wolves fought with the soldiers of the priest. Taking this 

opportunity, Fendi took Kang Nari waited for 20 wolves to rush into a palace gate in front of him, and 

the gate had an enchantment. 

 

Lu Luyang and others followed. 

 

System Tip: You have found the palace of the Kensya Prince! 

 

副本 This copy is the copy of the famous prince of the last life. From the time of entering the copy, it 

was full of fierce danger. The originally weak Fendi was just like Er Ha, and launched an aggressive 

charge on the enemy. 

 

“Our god! Our god! I feel your scent! Marty priest, I killed you, my clan, follow me ~!” Fendith roared 

and took 20 wolves towards the opposite More than 50 elite Kensiya fighters rushed over. 

 

Kensya Warrior (elite) 

 

Level: 170 

 

Qi and blood: 50000000/50000000 

 



The health of Fendis and Connelly is 300 million, and the blood of the remaining three wolves is only 100 

million. Although the health of the Kensiya fighters is not as good as them, they are crushed in number. 

Suddenly, Finn Diss was in a hard fight. 

 

But the difference is that the 20 wolves brought by Fendi are organized and formed. They have defense, 

healing, melee and long-range output. 

 

The reason why Lu Yang came in without treatment and anti-war is because they have already taken all 

of Fendis. As long as the output is enough, this copy can be passed, and even if they are given to Fendis, 

each of them will eat a heaven. For Pharmacy No. 7, these people do not need Lu Yang to participate in 

the battle. They only need to watch a play. Only when some three demon wolves have mistakes and are 

besieged, they can help to clear the siege. 

 

“Eat them for the devil wolves.” Lu Yang took out 20 bottles of the Celestial Elixir No. 7 from his 

backpack and handed them to each of them. He rushed to the melee Fendi with a bottle and gave him 

food Go in. 

 

She is in charge of Connelly. At this time, Connelly is not only a defensive battle, but also a melee 

output. The hatred is stable, the defense is high, and the damage is high. 

 

The role of Celestial Elixir 7 is to reduce the damage to the players by 20% and increase the damage by 

20% in the blood copy, which will feed the 20 demon wolves of Fendis and Connery. Connery really did. 

Just like Erha, the output is crazy. 

 

The kenkensian warrior looked like a gray-blue octopus, and was quickly killed clean. 

 

“Continue to charge, for Luna, ooh ~!” Fendi continued to lead the team forward. 

 

With all the pride, Lu Yang followed them from the entrance to the front of the martyr ~ The devil 

wolves were organized, and none of them died. At this time, all of them were full of blood, making Lu 

Yang Bai worry field. 

 



I walked under the throne of the martyr priest, and from here we can see the position of the moon god’s 

avatar. Just behind the martyr priest, in a huge black prison cage, the weak moon miracle lay on the 

ground without any trace of strength. 

 

The martyr priest, holding a black leather whip, watched Connally rushing 10 meters in front of him and 

sneered: “I know that your foul beasts will not give up, but you think you can beat me if you rush here 

“Taste the gift I prepared for you, come out, my soldiers.” 

 

“Hello ~!” 

 

A roar rang out, and suddenly more than 50 Kensyas leaped out of the shadows, rushing towards Fendis. 

 

“Second Injunction-Meteor Fall” 

 

The spell in Luyang’s mouth suddenly read, a huge flame meteorite fell into the ground of Kensiya, who 

had just landed. 

 

“Boom” 

 

A blaze of fire lit up, and more than 50 Kensiya elites were all stunned in place. 

 

“Hurry, pull hatred, kill them.” Fendith growled, as if he were a player. 

 

Pride and enthusiasm and others quickly joined the battle group, each took out the magic scroll in his 

hand, and bombarded the elite frenzy. Within 2 minutes, more than 50 Kensiya elites were killed in 

battle, leaving only a priest alone. . 

 

  

  

  

 



Chapter 1648 - Pride 

  

“A group of inferior slaves, I will let you feel the fear from the shadows, the shadows are everywhere!” 

The martyr angered. 

 

Kensya tribe priest (superior lord) 

 

Level: 175 

 

Qi and blood: 80000000000/80000000000 

 

Martyr Priest also looks like an octopus man, the difference is that his body is blue, his body is very fat, 

he has 12 tentacles, which is 6 more than other octopus people. 

 

“The servants of Luna, go together and kill the blasphemy.” Fendith snarled at the priest, and Connally 

took a step faster than him and took the attack from the priest. 

 

“Boss, how do you fight?” He asked with pride. 

 

Lu Yang took out the Celestial Elixir No. 7 and handed them each one, saying, “The difficulty of this copy 

starts when the blood of the priest drops below 50%. He will constantly call the shadow disc, just like a 

small flying saucer. The Moon God avatar behind him will release a light golden light ball. Your task is to 

grab all the light golden light **** in front of the octopus, and then attack the priest. “ 

 

Each of the light golden light **** can increase the damage, defense, and blood of all attributes by 10%, 

which can be stacked indefinitely. The duration of each one is 30 seconds, and the lunar avatar throws 

out 5 every 5 seconds. 

 

If the flying saucer summoned by the priest hits a light golden light ball, the priest itself will increase the 

damage and defense by an additional 10%, and break the flying saucer by five. This task is equivalent to 

failure, and the damage and defense are increased. 50% of the best lords can’t fight at all. 

 



The crowd quickly understood Lu Yang’s meaning, staring at the Moon God and waiting. It didn’t take 

long for the priest’s health to be hit below 50%. 

 

“Shadows are everywhere, Kensya’s soldiers, destroy this group of **** enemies for me.” The priest 

suddenly opened his arms, two portals appeared behind him, and a shadow disc kept flying out of it. 

 

Every disc sweeping over Fendis and others will cause 10% of blood and blood damage. As a leader, 

Fendis was attacked by 9 flying saucers instantly, and his blood was endangered by 10%. 

 

“The great and almighty Luna, your humble slave, asks you to give us a little strength, so that we can 

fight against our enemies.” Fendis knelt on the ground, praying earnestly for the moon **** in the 

prison. 

 

Luna’s avatar is a light and shadow giant with a height of 10 meters. He stood up and held the cage with 

both hands. He looked at Fendis mercifully and said, “My most loyal servant, your efforts have moved 

me, and I wish to give you Power and strength, hard skin and endless energy. “ 

 

Five light **** flew out of his cage, flying lightly in the sky, slowly falling down, and the flying saucer in 

the air kept flying and attacking. 

 

Lu Yang pointed at the falling ball of light and said to the lofty sentiments: “You jump on the flying 

saucer and catch the ball first.” 

 

“Yes.” Wanqing Wanzong was ready, and suddenly jumped onto a flying saucer, and then jumped and 

ate a ball of light. 

 

The men he brought with him learned something, and four other people also jumped on the flying 

saucer and successfully ate 4 light balls. 

 

“Fight with me, the second team is ready.” Said with pride. 

 

As soon as the words fell, Luna drew the light ball, and the second team immediately jumped on the 

shadow flying saucer to eat the light ball. 



 

… 

 

The 18 people brought with pride and arrogance this time are the most elite players of the Blood Wolf 

Legion. It is easy to eat the ball. In this way, it is easier to fight monsters, and the blood of the martyr is 

constantly falling. Finally, Unable to carry the attack and fell to the ground. 

 

Fendis and others rushed up and shattered the cage holding the Moon God’s avatar, and rescued it. 

Fendez and others knelt on the ground, and said to the Moon God piety reverently: “The Moon God is 

up, we are late. “ 

 

Luna flew slowly into the air, looked at Fendis and others with satisfaction, and said, “For thousands of 

years, you are still loyal to my faith. I am very moved. Believe me, we will soon Will come back again. “ 

 

The light flashed and the Moon God’s avatar disappeared, but a little bit of light fell on the people such 

as Fendis and Connelly, making their bodies become stronger, even burly, full of explosive power . 

 

“I feel it. Is this the power God gave us?” Connelly said in surprise. 

 

Fendith took the initiative to come to Connery’s side, grabbed Connery’s arm with his left hand, and 

inserted it into his chest when Connery did not respond. 

 

“My child, the power cannot be scattered too much. My power will be yours in the future. Inheriting the 

tradition of our three demon wolf leaders, I will turn into mud to nourish you, and you will make bright 

in my mud. Flowers. “Fendish finished his last sentence, kneeling on the ground, dead! 

 

Connelly broke down and wept for a moment. Suddenly, a light golden light flew out of Fendi’s body and 

fell into Lu Yang’s hands. He looked carefully, shook his head with a smile. 

 

Three Demon Wolf Bloody War Souls 

 

Description: The blood wolf warrior has +1 blood rank based on this fighting spirit! 



 

“Father, I will inherit your will and lead the tribe back to Luna and let the three demon wolves 

reappear.” Connelly ate the heart of Fendis and grew up. 

 

Lu Yang handed over the **** fighting spirit to the lofty passionate and said: “The easiest bloodline 

fighting soul I got at once, take the brothers to Connally to get the task, the follow-up mission to the top, 

you can get the bloodline fighting soul And gain a lot of experience. “ 

 

Pride asked with excitement: “It’s so easy, boss, can anyone else do this task?” 

 

Lu Yang said: “The people who follow up on this task will be simple. As long as our guild is at our guild, 

they can easily get the Bloodline War Spirit mission. They also make copies, exactly the same way as 

killing martyrs. , I don’t care about you anymore, feel free to go and call me if you don’t understand. As 

for Tianyu Elixir 7, ask Mo Long to pick it up. “ 

 

“Boss rest assured that the next time you look for me, the blood volume of 100,000 will all rise to 5th 

level.” Pride assured. 

 

“Go get busy.” Lu Yang smiled and patted his lofty shoulders, he knew that the boy would not shame 

him. 

 

The blood of the blood wolf has been resolved. Next, he will fight the blood of the Shadow Warrior, 

Divine Knight, Divine Assassin, Ice Mage, and Archbishop Priest. The blood of these occupations is in the 

same copy. 

 

If this results in the blood of the profession also being upgraded to level 5, in the next war, this legion 

can sweep other players of the same profession, no legion in the New World can be upgraded to level 5 

blood vessels at this time. 

 

“Lovely queen, fiery hell, town **** king, voice of heaven, Jiang Chen, you each brought 15 people to 

the crystal fortress to wait for me.” Lu Yangqun said to these people. 

 

  



  

  

 

Chapter 1649 - Surprise from Lu Yang 

  

“Coming soon,” the cute queen shouted excitedly. 

 

Lu Yang felt full of vitality every time she heard such a lively scream from the lovely queen. He didn’t 

know where this little girl was so excited and when she was so happy. 

 

The copy they need to fight is a copy of the Hundreds of People’s Congress. In addition to these 75 

people, they also need 10 defenses and 14 shooters. These people are drawn from the vice presidents 

and Xiao Liang respectively. 

 

Xiao Liang has a good life now. He talked about a girlfriend. He is a little girl in the game city. He knows 

that this little girl is very strong and has a good personality. She is very beautiful. Lu Yang Very satisfied. 

 

Seeing the happiness of his brother’s life, Lu Yang was happier than anything. When he saw Xiao Liang 

coming, he smiled and asked, “How is your recent life? The young couple are not happy.” 

 

Xiao Liang was a little embarrassed and said, “OK, ready to discuss marriage.” 

 

Lu Yang was a little surprised and said with a smile: “Did your kid tell me?” 

 

“Isn’t this still talking,” Xiao Liang said. 

 

“What’s the difference?” Lu Yang felt something in Xiao Liang’s words. 

 

“Cai Li, wedding room, wedding car, all kinds of troublesome things.” Xiao Liang looked at Lu Yang 

depressedly, and said, “Don’t worry about it, I found that falling in love is very good, but when we get 

married, it seems not two people It’s a matter of six people. My girlfriend secretly took the hukou from 

home to collect the certificate with me, and now how can her parents see me as unpleasant. “ 



 

Lu Yang laughed. This question is okay. It’s the same in all ages. He patted Xiao Liang’s shoulder and said, 

“Brother, you should tell me about this first. The copy will be paused and stopped, and you’ll go offline , 

I’ll take you to your mother-in-law’s house. “ 

 

He said to the lovely queen and the Hell King who have already come, “I have something temporary. I 

will tell you how to play the copy. In fact, you can fight without me a few times. I am here to contact 

you. Here it is, and now something unexpected happens, I have to deal with it. “ 

 

Being able to become the vice chairman and the special army commander are all truly capable people. 

Both the cute queen and the Hell King are all first-class commanders. With the No. 7 Elixir of the 

Heavens, they can copy it several times. get through. 

 

The cute queen knew about Xiao Liang’s family and said with a smile: “You are busy, remember that you 

owe us a chance to connect with each other, and make up next time.” 

 

Lu Yang glanced at him angrily, and returned to the hotel in Tianyu Shencheng with Xiao Liang off the 

assembly line. After taking off his helmet, Lu Yang carefully pondered, he found that it had not been 

asked for months. Xiao Liang’s situation. 

 

In these months of continuous battles, he was busy upside down day and night and couldn’t take care of 

it. Now that he has time, he has to deal with his brother’s affairs first. 

 

In the last life, Xiao Liang blocked the bullet for him. Lu Yang had never forgotten this fatal friendship. I 

can imagine that Xiao Liang must have encountered difficulties, but he didn’t tell himself. 

 

It is very unwise to get the blessings of parents from such a big event. Lu Yang once met a friend. Until 

the wedding day, the mother of the woman complained that her daughter had chosen the wrong 

person. After the marriage, the couple passed by. Not pleasant either. 

 

You know, Lu Yang ’s friend is worth tens of millions, and he ’s not a poor person. However, the life of 

this family still allows the girl to choose to divorce after having two children. effect. 

 



Lu Yang went downstairs in black and white, called Lan Yu, and asked her to bring two cases of Maotai, 

six bottles of red wine, and a case of Chinese tobacco. 

 

“The new Mercedes-Benz S-Class in the garage was delivered downstairs, and I bought a gift for Xiao 

Liang.” Lu Yang said. 

 

“Okay, 15 minutes later,” Lan Yu said. 

 

Lu Yang laughed and hung up the phone. Both wine and cigarettes were not purchased by Lu Yang, but 

were given by developers and bosses around the hotel in the past two years. 

 

The housing prices in the development zone, especially the area around the game city, have risen to 

20,000 this year, and are still skyrocketing. 

 

Originally, everyone was not optimistic about the game city that can always exist. After four years 

without falling, this decisive battle, Lu Yang won beautifully again, making everyone feel that the game 

city has been completely preserved. Therefore, this area, It has become the first choice for young people 

to settle. 

 

Even people from other places want to buy a house around or inside the game city. This is a holy place in 

the minds of countless people. Even if they go to work and ca n’t play games, there is a house here. Take 

a walk around, take a look, and feel the atmosphere of the game, it is also extremely comfortable. 

 

The new generation of young people have different hobbies from those who were two or three decades 

ago. Furthermore, Lu Yang built the game city itself like a garden, and the surrounding supporting 

facilities are fully built, which is very suitable. live. 

 

Therefore, when the housing price soared here, a large number of businessmen wanted to develop real 

estate around this area. Unfortunately, Lu Yang previously took a lot of land around the game city and 

occupied a third of the development zone. Others wanted It can only be taken farther away. 

 

But Brother Lu Yang didn’t have that much energy to develop, and he gave the project to Xia Yuwei, 

Jiang Ze, and Lan Yu, who first followed his family to do it. These people thanked him for what he sent 

during the New Year. 



 

Lu Yang didn’t have any hobbies about these, they were thrown into the warehouse at home, and so 

was the car. This time, Xiao Liang got married and just happened to get one. 

 

Xiao Liang came out of the building and found that Lu Yang was faster than he came down. He quickly 

came to Lu Yang and said, “Boss, I’m here.” 

 

Now Lu Yang, the guards around him are black and white, there is Han Zhong behind the scenes, and 

there are so many security guards and bodyguards at home. In terms of work, the elite and elite around 

Lu Yang are the most powerful, including Qi Yun, an Ivy League school graduate, the worst It is also the 

elite masters like Zhenling Hades, Xiao Liang feels that his presence in Lu Yang is very low, and he even 

thinks that he is not qualified to follow Lu Yang, so that his speech is a bit unnatural. 

 

Lu Yang keenly discovered the problem, and he leaned on Xiao Liang’s shoulder and said, “I am the boss 

when you are improper. Do you want to be the first to tell me when you get married?” 

 

Xiao Liang was a little hesitant and said, “Look that you are too busy to dare disturb you.” 

 

“Get out of here.” Lu Yang laughed and cursed: “You are my brother. No matter what you do, there is no 

such thing as being busy. Remember it later, you told me in advance, you know?” 

 

“Oh.” Xiao Liang said. 

 

In the distance, a Mercedes-Benz S-Class came to the front, and the driver got out of the car and said to 

Lu Yang, “Boss, everything is in the trunk. This is the car key.” 

 

“Well, you can go back by yourself.” Lu Yang took the car key and threw it to Xiao Liang behind him. 

“The car belongs to you in the future, come to me tomorrow to sign the transfer agreement.” 

 

“Give me?” Xiao Liang looked at the Mercedes-Benz S even more stupefied. 

 

“Get in the car and take me to your old husband’s and wife’s mother and mother’s house, is your wife 

here?” Lu Yang asked. 



 

“Er, at my house, she is on holiday today and is preparing an invitation.” Xiao Liang said. 

 

Lu Yang kicked Xiao Liang and scolded: “Hurry her up and go to your house together.” 

 

“Oh.” Xiao Liang scratched his head, hurried to call, and said halfway, “Well, boss, you sit in the 

advanced car, she has to wait for a while from home.” 

 

“Get out of the way, you can’t get tired of me.” Lu Yang scolded him angrily. This little girl will be his 

brother and sister afterwards, and he will give this brother and sister enough respect. 

 

Xiao Liang was at a loss, and quickly called her girlfriend. The girlfriend learned that Lu Yang was waiting 

for her, and couldn’t care about makeup, and quickly ran over. 

 

From a long distance, Lu Yang saw a little girl running sturdyly, and when she got to the front, the little 

girl covered her stomach, panting and said, “Boss is fine.” 

 

Xiao Liang took the girl’s hand and said, “This is my wife, Ning Han.” 

 

Lu Yang looked carefully and said with a smile: “Do n’t call the boss later, call my brother like Xiao Liang, 

you know?” 

 

“Brother?” The girl was stunned. In her impression, the boss of the Jagged Brothers Alliance and the 

owner of this game city is an existence she can never climb up in her life. She can call the boss because 

she is in the same guild. , Shout brother, that can only be called by relatives. 

 

“Why, don’t want to shout.” Lu Yang asked with a smile. 

 

“Brother, OK.” Ning Han said quickly, nervous and at a loss. 

 

“Xiao Liang drove. You show the way. Let’s go to your house to see your parents and discuss your 

marriage.” Lu Yang said. 



 

“Go to my house?” Ning Han showed a tense expression, and said with a little embarrassment: “My 

parents are angry, I dare not go back.” 

 

“Don’t I be old when it comes to peace? I remember that your home is not far from here, it’s the urban 

area, right?” Lu Yang asked. 

 

Ning Han nodded in surprise and said, “You remember, I told you once.” 

 

Lu Yang smiled ~ said: “Get in the car.” 

 

Xiao Liang got into the driver’s position, Ning Han was sitting in the co-pilot, Lu Yang was sitting in the 

back with black and white, and there were two cars following, both of which were Lu Yang’s bodyguards. 

 

Lu Yang didn’t want to bring a bodyguard, but he couldn’t help it. There were too many people under his 

guard. He wanted to protect these people, and he must protect himself first. No matter what time, he 

could not have any problems. 

 

Otherwise, Zhou Tian understands that once he walked around the gate of the ghost, why did Tu Feng, 

who was tired day and night, desperately, and why did Zhuo Jiu complain without complaining, and 

soothing the players to stay at the Tianjian fortress? 

 

Inside the Mercedes-Benz car, he looked at Lu Yang in black and white curiously. He didn’t understand 

why Lu Yang was so good to Xiao Liang. In his eyes, Xiao Liang is just an ordinary person, even if the two 

grew up and were close brothers. But now he is an adult. There are many friends and brothers around 

Lu Yang. If such a mediocre person wants to find him, he will grab a lot of them. 

 

He didn’t understand it, he couldn’t understand it at all. In his career as a mercenary, the mediocre man 

was just a passerby, and he could stay with him for a long time. He only had the weapon in his hand and 

was as elite as his comrade in arms. 

 

  

  



  

 

Chapter 1650 - Gou Fugui without forgetting 

  

“Boss, do you want to give this car to us as a wedding gift?” Ning Han just heard Xiao Liang said, looked 

back at Lu Yang in surprise, his eyes were unbelievable. 

 

Lu Yang smiled and said, “Also call the boss?” 

 

“Yes, brother!” Ning Han was very smart and asked happily: “Brother, really fake, this car is expensive.” 

 

Lu Yang said, “More than a million.” 

 

“Uh, it’s too expensive.” Ning Han murmured. He was just a little girl from an ordinary family. To her, 

such a car was completely unimaginable. 

 

Xiao Liang looked at the rearview mirror and said to Lu Yang, “Boss, don’t give it to me, I’m useless if I’m 

driving.” 

 

“It’s useless and open.” Lu Yang laughed and cursed: “Come here tomorrow morning to sign the transfer 

contract. After all, you can take a break and let me stay with your sister-in-law for a while, don’t delay 

my time.” 

 

“Oh, go tomorrow morning.” Xiao Liang nodded. 

 

Lu Yang sighed. In fact, Xiao Liang was not bad, but there were too many elites around him. In these 

battles, he could not use Xiao Liang. Could Xiao Liang be used to replace the bitter half-life commander 

to fight? impossible! 

 

After spending half of my life in pain, I have to use the group of people under him to insert Xiao Liang 

into it. Even if he goes in, it is not the same as the vice chairman. He has a hard life and has a hard time 

commanding. . 



 

However, now that the war is over, Lu Yang can find another job for Xiao Liang. The prismatic anti-war 

corps that year can be formed again. 

 

There is no mountain body to cover the central war. If you want to encircle and annihilate the enemy, 

you must have such a heavy infantry corps, but this corps is more troublesome to get out, and it will not 

be able to come out in a short while. 

 

Ning Han did not know what Lu Yang was thinking. She had not digested the fact that Lu Yang had 

become her brother, and did not expect Xiao Liang to have such a prominent position in Lu Yang’s mind. 

 

The car was driving fast on the highway. After a while, he drove into a downtown area. When the car 

stopped, Xiao Liang turned to Lu Yang and said, “Boss, it’s here.” 

 

“There are cigarettes and wine in the trunk. You two can pick them up,” Lu Yang said. 

 

“Good.” Xiao Liang and Ning Han got out of the car and went to the trunk. After opening, they were 

surprised. 

 

Ning Han said, “It’s a lot of money.” 

 

“Ning Han took the six bottles of red wine to lead the way, Xiao Liang and I followed.” Lu Yang lifted 

Maotai and threw the cigarette to Xiao Liang. 

 

In black and white, they didn’t take things, but looked around vigilantly, always watching if someone 

was following, or if they had any other ideas. 

 

Ning Han was very curious about all of this. Two big eyes did not understand, but they found that Lu 

Yang had already taken good things and hurried to the front to lead the way. 

 

Second floor, inside the house on the left. 

 



A middle-aged couple in their 40s is still looking at each other upset while sitting on the sofa. 

 

“I told you that if you get your daughter back, you just don’t listen. Now you’re all right, you got the 

marriage certificate. What do you say?” 

 

“I want you to be optimistic about the hukou book, optimistic about the hukou book, what do you think, 

how did your daughter find it, I haven’t said you yet.” The man said angrily. 

 

“Hey, are you still energetic?” The woman was anxious, just about to yell at her waist, but when she 

heard the knock on the door, she shouted angrily: “Who.” 

 

“Mom, it’s me, open the door.” Ning Han shouted standing at the door. 

 

“Little bastard, you still have your face back to see how I can clean you up.” The woman reached the 

apex with a sullen rush, rushed to the door in three steps, opened the door, grabbed Ning Han’s ear, and 

choked in and scolded: “What are you doing back What are you doing back here? “ 

 

“Mom, pay attention to wine, pay attention to it, old expensive.” Ning Han begged for mercy. 

 

“Where can it be expensive?” The woman scolded Ning Han as she scolded, of course, she didn’t have a 

heavy hand, but she was her own daughter. 

 

Lu Yang looked at this scene and shook his head with a smile. 

 

“Dad, save me, my mother is crazy, and there are guests at the door.” Ning Han quickly asked his father 

for help. 

 

The man looked at the door and found it was Xiao Liang. He sighed, but he found that there was 

someone around Xiao Liang. He took a closer look and suddenly stunned his eyes. He quickly grabbed 

the woman and said, “Don’t make trouble, Lu Yang is here. . “ 

 



“It’s not easy for anyone to come today, to see how I can clean up you.” The woman still had to fight, 

but suddenly she felt a little familiar with the name, and asked, “Who did you say came?” 

 

“Lu Yang, the chairman of the Iron Brotherhood.” The man said. 

 

The woman looked at the door in surprise, and found that it was really Lu Yang. She suddenly let go of 

her hands and walked to the door with a smile, saying with a smile: “President Lu Yang, how come you 

are really honored, you can come to me Isn’t that my family’s trouble for you? “ 

 

Ning Han has a salary of 20,000 a month and pays five insurances and one payment. Her salary is more 

than double that of her parents. In the face of money, women must respect Lu Yang. Besides, Lu Yang is 

the hottest big star now. 

 

Lu Yang put things into the room with a smile, and said, “My sister is doing a good job. No, I have an 

unwieldy brother. I’m afraid I’m busy. I didn’t even tell me I got married. His things are all my own. It ’s 

up to him to tell me about it today. I ’m not here to compensate you two. ” 

 

“Xiao Liang is really your brother?” The woman looked at Xiao Liang who walked into the door in 

surprise. 

 

Lu Yang laughed and asked Xiao Liang to help. He led Ning Han’s parents and said, “Although he is not a 

brother, he is closer than a brother. You know, there have been too many fights in the game recently. It 

was really too busy, and he didn’t come to me to talk about it. I wanted to ask, we have the customs 

here, so I can prepare. “ 

 

Ning Han’s parents looked at each other. The two were really surprised. The woman thought for a while 

and said, “Since you are going to take care of this, then I will say, the gift is 100,000, and the other 

miscellaneous items are added together, which is about 120,000. They have to have a wedding room, 

and I hope their daughter ’s name is on the property certificate, and they have to have a car, too. ” 

 

Lu Yang smiled and said, “Your requirements are not excessive, no problem. I just gave them to the car, 

Mercedes-Benz S-Class.” 

 



Like Ning Han Xianbao, he put the car key in front of his parents and said, “It’s true, it seems like this car 

has more than one million yuan.” 

 

The woman hurried to the door and looked down. Sure enough, she found a brand new Mercedes S-

Class parked underneath, and said, “This car is too expensive.” 

 

Lu Yang smiled and said, “I will give them a villa. Now that they are married, they are naturally married 

property. Write their names. The same is true of the car. It will be transferred tomorrow. “ 

 

Ning Han’s parents were dumbfounded. 

 

Lu Yang looked back at Ning Han and Xiao Liang who stood aside and said, “As for my brother’s red 

envelope, I will give you ten million yuan.” 

 

“So much.” Xiao Liang hesitated. 

 

Lu Yang said, “But this money is not for you, it’s for Ning Han. You remember, you can’t give this money 

to your parents, and you tell them again that the son’s marriage money has made them gamble. , I’ll find 

them for this matter. “ 

 

Xiao Liang’s salary is very high, with an annual salary of about 300,000. Taking into account the 

plundering wars against countries in the old continent, Xiao Liang has earned at least 1.5 million in 

recent years. In addition to Xiao Liang’s two houses, a set His, a set of his parents, never took anything 

down, and let his unknowing father and mother gamble. 

 

“I can’t say them both.” Xiao Liang said frustrated. 

 

“That’s what I said. Tell them and let me know again. I sent them to the Public Security Bureau. I didn’t 

pit my children like this.” Lu Yang said angrily. 

 

He took out a bank card from his pocket and handed it to Ning Han, saying, “Remember, this is for your 

brother, not for Xiao Liang. If anyone wants you, you can give it away. Xiao Liang is my brother, but I’m 

too busy now, you know, he will give it to you. If there is anything, you can call me directly. “ 



 

Ning Han nodded strongly and said happily, “Thank you, brother, I like Xiao Liang because of his kindness 

and filial piety. If you have, I will discipline him well.” 

 

Xiao Liang looked at Lu Yang touched, he did not know what he should say, because Lu Yang was too 

kind to him. 

 

Lu Yang looked back at Ning Han’s parents and asked, “Do you have any more requirements?” 

 

Ning Han ’s parents have been dumbfounded. For 10 million people, for ordinary people, they ca n’t 

earn so much money in three lifetimes. The two have no other requirements at all, and their daughters 

do n’t have to worry about money for a living. What else could they worry about. 

 

“No problem, no problem.” Ning Han’s father laughed. 

 

“That’s good. Let’s have two drinks today. Let’s go out for dinner together.” Lu Yang said. 

 

“Okay, listen to you.” Ning Han’s mother said excitedly. 

 

Lu Yang said to the black-and-white standing at the door: “Set a table, let’s go.” 

 

Black and white nodded. 

 

When the party went downstairs, Lu Yang went to the car behind and gave up the Mercedes-Benz to the 

Ning Han family. Xiao Liang was still responsible for driving. 

 

Inside the Mercedes-Benz, Ning Han’s parents kept asking about the matter between Xiao Liang and Lu 

Yang. At the same time, they confirmed that the bank card really had 10 million. 

 

Originally, they thought it was a wrong decision for her daughter to get a certificate with Xiao Liang in 

advance, but now it seems that their daughter is smart, not only has 10 million, but also a villa and a 

luxury car. 



 

Inside the bodyguard car, Lu Yang looked at in black and white and asked, “Boss, you are so nice to Xiao 

Liang.” 

 

The bodyguards nodded and thought they were giving too much. 

 

Lu Yang laughed and said, “Gou Fugui and Wu Xiang have forgotten. When I started, Xiao Liang helped 

me a lot. Today I’m rich. All I can do is make my brother better. “ 

 

There is a warm current in the hearts of black and white people ~ Where can I find such a boss, he 

sighed and said, “Xiao Liang has a good big brother, and his luck is really good.” 

 

Lu Yang laughed and said, “We are not brothers like you.” 

 

He laughed in black and white, and the bodyguards around him all showed their light. 

 

“Dididi” 

 

Lu Yang’s interphone rang. He saw that Tu Feng was calling and asked, “What’s the matter?” 

 

Tu Feng said: “Contacted York, he told me a big news, Tom had a spy under Olma’s men, and also knew 

that he could get the blood of a sand lizard mage for tens of thousands of people.” 

 

Lu Yang smiled in surprise and said, “Is there another good thing? Hurry up and ask, how much is worth 

the price.” 

 

Tu Feng said, “You have to talk in person.” 

 

“Okay, I’m going to America tomorrow.” Lu Yang said. 

 



  

  

  

 

Chapter 1651 - York\'s Secret 

  

That night. 

 

Lu Yang accompanied Xiao Liang and Ning Han’s family for a meal, drank two bottles of white wine, and 

gave Ning Han’s parents the greatest respect. After dinner, he flew to the United States overnight. 

 

On the plane, Lu Yang slept with peace of mind. For four years, he made the guild to the same level as 

today. Not only did the persecuted Liu Jie’s family hide in Africa but did not dare to come out, he also 

made it better than one who followed his brother. This proves that he did not regain his life in vain. 

 

Lu Yang fell asleep here, but what he didn’t know was that the entire Jagged Brothers League was crazy 

because of what Lu Yang did. The public opinion of the guild was very unified. His boss was so kind and 

righteous. Such a guild, It is worth their effort, their respect, and their worthy follow. 

 

Tu Feng also learned the news at the first time, and he said to Hermon and York next to him: “See, how 

good our boss is against his brother, just an ordinary person, who has been following Lu Yang for 4 

years. , Marriage is to send millions of cash, luxury cars, and a villa, have you ever seen such a boss? “ 

 

Hermon and York glanced at each other, and both of them shook their heads. Hermon asked, “It’s not 

fake, it’s fool.” 

 

Tu Feng said: “This incident spread throughout the guild. How could it be deceiving?” 

 

“I’ve never seen a boss like this before,” said York. “He will make himself poor.” 

 



Tu Feng laughed and shook his head and said, “York, you still don’t know how much assets our boss has, 

and his money is very, very much. This money is not a problem for him at all, as long as you treat him 

Loyal, willing to work with him, then he will give you an unthinkable return. “ 

 

With a complex expression, York said, “If only my boss could be as good as yours.” 

 

Tu Feng said: “So you should change your own boss. This is an era of global economy. Do n’t hold on to 

the idea that you are an American and our boss is a Chinese. Our purpose is to make money safely. , 

Strive for an early life with financial freedom, don’t you? “ 

 

York looked at Tu Feng and asked, “You have been with Lu Yang for so many years, have you survived?” 

 

Tu Feng smiled meaningfully and said, “Perhaps you don’t understand the model of our guild. In fact, I 

rank second in the guild, second only to President Lu Yang, who passed by every day from my hand. 

Funds are calculated in units of 100 million yuan. I have been financially free and continue to work with 

Luyang because of gratitude and faith. “ 

 

“Grace? Faith?” York and Hermon were surprised. 

 

Tu Feng said, “Did you forget the incident of Zhou Tianming before? For this guild, Zhou Tianming dared 

to go alone to the headquarters of Gherga in Mexico. For me, all I can do is help Lu Yang do all the 

logistical work. Let them have no worries on the battlefield, and for that, I can do what Zhou Tianming 

does. “ 

 

“You guys are really crazy,” Hermon said with a smile. 

 

York said, “I really want to see Lu Yang. I don’t know what charm he has to make you look like this.” 

 

Tu Feng laughed and said, “After you see him, you will also feel his charm. It is not your usual elite 

charm, but a person who really treats you as a brother and really cares about your charm.” 

 

York shook his head and still didn’t understand. In his life, what he saw in his eyes was what he learned 

from books. It was all the cold-blooded work plan of the Wall Street elite. Everything was based on 



wolfness. Cruelty, killing, cooperation. But you need a wolf. They devour all the weak. If you are weak, 

you will be ruthlessly abandoned. 

 

Hermon shrugged and said, “I don’t know how attractive he is, but I know that working for him makes 

me happy, and he is very generous.” 

 

… 

 

At 8 pm U.S. time, Lu Yang’s plane landed at the airport in New York. He took the person in black and 

white to get out of the plane and walk out of the VIP channel. Tu Feng stood at the door to pick him up, 

followed by York and He. Mongolian. 

 

“Boss is good,” Hermon said respectfully. 

 

Lu Yang looked at Hermon carefully and said with a smile: “Tu Feng told me that he helped me find a 

capable assistant. You are really good. You helped a lot in the last battle.” 

 

Hermon took a 30% share from Lu Yang and made tens of millions of dollars. He smiled and said, “I 

should do it.” 

 

Lu Yang patted his shoulder with a smile, and said, “Have a good job. In the future, if you want, you can 

come to my war studio. The foreigners working there are almost over 10,000.” 

 

“So much?” Hermon said in surprise. 

 

Lu Yang said, “I haven’t divided them into a single area. They have been integrated into the life of 

Huaxia. When you get there, you will feel a different atmosphere.” 

 

Hermon was even more surprised, and some yearned! 

 

Tu Feng introduced to Lu Yang: “This is York, and the information is provided by him.” 

 



York has been observing Landing Sun, and he found a problem. In his memory, the bosses were not all 

serious, cold-blooded, harsh, and even arrogant. But how could this person be so approachable right 

now? 

 

“You are the chairman of the Jagged Brothers League-Lu Yang?” York asked. 

 

The valuation of the Jagged Brothers Association has now reached 100 billion credit points, and the 

outside world has rumored that Lu Yang industry is spreading all over the world and is a very rich 

person. 

 

You can see that Lu Yang looks like a handsome young man in sportswear, who doesn’t look like a 

successful person at all. 

 

Lu Yang smiled and said, “Don’t I look like me? Don’t you look at me in the posters around me?” 

 

In the airport terminal, advertisements promoting “Second World” are everywhere, and many 

advertisements have the appearance of Lu Yang. 

 

York took a closer look and found that it was really so. I have to say that at the first sight of Lu Yang, you 

will be touched by his handsome appearance and sincere appearance. When he smiles, you will feel like 

a spring breeze. This feeling is strange, he can make you willing to approach him, listen to him, work 

with him, and even obey his orders. 

 

This temperament can be seen in any truly successful person, but every successful person is not 

necessarily willing to show their side to everyone, and some people only give it to people of the same 

level as them, or Show them who can invest. 

 

This is not the case for Lu Yang. He is willing to give his best to everyone, and then put all the pressure 

on his shoulders. This kind of burden is very tiring, but he may be born with a strong sense of 

responsibility. He, he was willing to wing all those hiding under him. 

 

Many people say that they have been changed by society, but Lu Yang has created a fairy tale world like 

a game city. Maybe he was born unwilling to become mundane. As long as he has the ability, he will 

create a pure land. 



 

This is the game city, where no one thinks you are playing games, no one accuses you not to study and 

work, everyone around you is talking about games, and talking about games. If you do n’t talk about 

games here, they are not normal people. Instead it will be treated as an alternative. 

 

It may be that he has been staying in such an environment for a long time. On the contrary, the pressure 

on Lu Yang has been unloaded by the land of Game City, or the game city has grown up and can help 

him bear some pressure. 

 

York just talked with Lu Yang for a few moments, and he felt Lu Yang’s sincerity. For the first time in his 

life, he found that he was happy and happy with a boss like Lu Yang without any pressure. 

 

“I’m really yearning for Game City. Can you take me to see it?” York asked. 

 

Lu Yang said, “Of course, if you want, you can settle there. I have enough houses and land, and they 

belong to our gamers.” 

 

York took a closer look at Lu Yang and exhaled, saying, “If I told you, I told Tu Feng that the person who 

knew the secret was me, what would you do to me.” 

 

Lu Yang was a little surprised and said with a smile: “This is something I didn’t expect. Tell me, what do 

you want?” 

 

York said: “The treatment I talked about is unchanged. I want to take a look with you tomorrow at Game 

City. If it is true as you said, I will settle there with my family. If not, give me the house money, and I still 

Give you the secret. “ 

 

Lu Yang said with a smile: “Of course I welcome elites like you to join the game city, which will make the 

game city stronger and more unaffected. When do you want to see it?” 

 

“Go now,” York said. 

 



Lu Yang naturally had no opinion. He did not expect that the conversation went so smoothly. The person 

who knew the secret was York himself, not someone else he said. 

 

That night. 

 

Lu Yang flew back to the East China Sea with York, and took him to play in the game city for a week, let 

him fully understand what is called the Chinese food, and the game city feels like home. 

 

During this period, Lu Yang didn’t mention a secret thing. Until one week later, York took the initiative to 

find Lu Yang and said apologetically: “President Lu Yang ~ Your sincerity makes me feel ashamed, Let’s 

talk about that secret, and I want to tell you now. “ 

 

Lu Yang said with a smile: “Great, go to my office and talk.” 

 

Inside the office on the 33rd floor. 

 

Lu Yang, York, Tu Feng, and Xia Yuwei sat opposite each other. York said: “My conditions are very 

simple, a villa here, but also $ 3 million in cash, and the job of a legionnaire. To lead the new Sand Lizard 

Mage. “ 

 

Lu Yang said: “In the future, you will be the commander-in-chief of the first master of my sand lizard. I 

will not be under the control of anyone. I personally lead the money and villa to you now.” 

 

The money came from Lu Yang, and he was ready for it. One month after the end of the last war, the 

financial situation of the Jagged Brothers Alliance has greatly improved, whether it is in the Nine Star 

Alliance region, China region, or South Korea and India region. In total, nearly $ 200 million in taxes were 

paid. 

 

A region in Spain paid $ 270 million in cash. Lu Yang’s hands made so much money by relying only on 

these major regions. 

 

  

  



  

 

Chapter 1652 - Play big 

  

The reason for a blowout trend is that on the one hand, after the last war, all aspects of the Jagged 

Brothers Alliance have stabilized. No one has troubled the inside and no one has attacked the outside. 

Players have begun to upgrade, make money, and fight equipment. . 

 

Another aspect is that players below level 100 have a blowout to rise above level 100, with a population 

of 800 million. 

 

After the official revision, players can freely choose the area where they are located in the New World. 

Of the 800 million people, 300 million have entered the area of the Iron Brotherhood. This time alone, 

Lu Yang has snatched almost half of the new players. 

 

The previously inconspicuous area of the Nine Star Alliance, this time helped the Brotherhood of Jagged 

Brothers. A large number of foreign players entered the Nine Star Alliance area, making it prosperous, 

and even making people feel crowded. 

 

However, players still like to be in this area, because there is no war here, no grand guild chartering and 

leveling, and everything has the Iron Brotherhood to maintain order. 

 

These players are rich people in Europe. If this situation develops, Lu Yang will have sufficient financial 

resources to enter the central region and even occupy the entire new continent. 

 

Of course, those are the last words. If there is no war this year, or if there is a surplus at the end of the 

year, he is going to send a big red envelope to these shareholders of the guild. The internal rebellion 

three times, but also to lay down the Spanish region, but also because these shareholders are all their 

own families, if they change to other people, they would have been upset with him, Lu Yang thinks that 

he has done the right thing. 

 

Tu Feng took a black suitcase out of the safe next to him, opened it in front of York, and put neat $ 5 

million in cash in it. 

 



York’s eyes were straight, and he was pleasantly surprised, “You are really too generous.” 

 

Xia Yuwei took out another room ticket and contract, and said, “Sign the letter and the house will be 

yours after the transfer to the real estate bureau.” 

 

York gladly signed, and looked at Lu Yang with satisfaction. “The place of the blood of the sand lizard is 

in the 170-level copy next to the rainforest fortress in the center of Olma. There is an old man at the end 

of the nightmare difficulty. Help him get outside the copy. Find a nine-colored lizard in the rain forest 

and he will give you the blood of a sand lizard. “ 

 

“So simple?” Xia Yuwei asked in surprise. 

 

York spread his hand and said, “It’s that simple. My brother and brother have opened the copy and 

stayed in the copy. If you can send people over, the copy does not need to be played. You can go directly 

to the lizard and enter the copy. Complete the mission, but there are only 10,000 places, the mission 

sponsor said. “ 

 

Lu Yang nodded and said, “In this way, you go to complete the subsequent real estate procedures first.” 

 

He let his men go out with York, opened the electronic map on his arm and said to Xia Yuwei and Tu 

Feng around him, “We need to find a way to open the road to the rainforest fortress.” 

 

To go to the rainforest fortress, you must pass through the whole area of black gauze and most of Olma. 

It is difficult for such a large group of people to catch the attention of others even in the past. 

 

Xia Yuwei frowned and said, “It’s too difficult. We can’t go by surrendering our spy. There are more than 

10,000 people, people are very talkative, and it is easy to have problems.” 

 

Tu Feng also shook his head for a while and couldn’t think of a way. Lu Yang looked at the two and 

smiled, and said, “I want to play a big one, do you dare?” 

 

“How are you going to play?” Tu Feng asked with a smile. 

 



Lu Yang said: “At this stage, all regions have money, and the only thing that is not money is black yarn. If 

you say that if I tell you about the Celestial Elixir, will the black yarn take the initiative to trade with us 

with the medicine? Or, I propose to establish a trading place in the Lalbag Fortress, so that more players 

who run trade can go to the central region, and players in the central region can also come to us. “ 

 

Tu Feng and Xia Yuwei looked at each other, and Xia Yuwei said: “In the short term, the fund of black 

yarn will skyrocket and he will swell.” 

 

Lu Yang smiled and said, “It’s good to let him inflate. We put on a stance with them and prepared to 

fight Liu Jie. The main force was placed in the Tianjian Fortress and we traded with them.” 

 

Tu Feng said, “This is fine, but what good is it?” 

 

Lu Yang said: “The advantage is that we can find a way to get rid of the people sent by Black Gauze and 

make Cumberbatch the most powerful subordinate of Black Gauze. Then, when our army came over, 

Cumberbatch just opened it. Gate, the dream of black gauze was pierced like foam. “ 

 

Xia Yuwei sighed and said, “This trick is fatal.” 

 

Lu Yang laughed and said: “No way, who made them want to hurt me before. If the Tiger Mouth Fortress 

is lost, I am afraid we now either sit here and worry about how to solve it, or dissolve the game city. “ 

 

“Boss rest assured, I’m either soft-hearted, or I’m lamenting the foolishness of Black Gauze. She will 

promise your request for money. It can be said that she failed to find her own fault.” Xia Yuwei said that 

he had also seen the tabloid reporter The video sent, the scene in which the black gauze was chased, 

made her very scornful of the black gauze. 

 

Lu Yang said: “I have used a bright and honest method. All the tricks are on the bright side. Her death is 

only a matter of time. Now taking the money, it is only drinking to quench thirst.” 

 

Xia Yuwei nodded and said, “I’ll prepare the 10,000 people.” 

 

Tu Feng said, “I’ll go to Cumberbatch.” 



 

Lu Yang said: “Remember, tell Cumberbatch that this matter must not be mixed, and even if he is 

allowed to take care of it, he must take the initiative to resign and never touch it.” 

 

Tu Feng asked, “You want to keep Cumberbatch out of the business? Didn’t you just say you want to 

help him get promoted?” 

 

Lu Yang smiled mysteriously and asked, “Have you heard that Li Da is suspicious?” 

 

“What do you mean?” Xia Yuwei asked, and she had heard this sentence for the first time. 

 

Lu Yang said: “The meaning is very simple. Whoever agrees first with this number one is the biggest 

beneficiary. Otherwise, why agree with this matter? Those who are willing to agree are all related to this 

matter. If you do n’t doubt, then you must doubt these people first. If we do, we must send people over 

and take advantage of this opportunity to kill those who are loyal to the black veil. ” 

 

In the face of money, no one can stay aside and play a game, but want to become the chairman, vice-

chairman, and head of the army, is not for money and rights? And money is the greatest guarantee of 

rights. 

 

“I see, I’ll inform.” Tu Feng left. 

 

“I went to prepare too.” Xia Yuwei said. 

 

Lu Yang sent them away and entered the dedicated game warehouse. The light flashed. He returned to 

the game and came out of the hotel in Tianyu Shencheng. He called the most famous grocery merchant 

in Tianyu Shencheng and was the most profitable in the game. Ross, one of the big businessmen, said, 

“Dude, please do something for you.” 

 

“What’s the matter?” Ross Haha said with a smile: “Brother, it’s rare for you to ask me for help, let’s say, 

I can help if I can.” 

 



At present, there is a large amount of 140 to 170 dark gold equipment in Tianyu Shencheng. Ross has 

bought half of it. Anyone who wants to do official high-level experience tasks or buy some uncommon 

items can only buy it in Ross’s store. 

 

It is rumored that the true profit of Rose’s sales of goods is only 30%. Excluding labor and various 

procedures and taxes, Rose’s money is not less than that of the strongest guild, even worse than the 

worst. There are so many guilds that many people say that Rose is the eleventh strongest guild in the 

New World. 

 

But in fact, many of Rose’s businesses depend on the support of Lu Yang and other top guilds. If they 

also set up shops like Ross, Ross’ business will become very difficult to do. 

 

The reason why Lu Yang didn’t set up was because the business was under too much capital and needed 

too many people. They also needed people who knew how to do business. Moreover, a single area could 

not make much money, and all areas You can earn Ross money together, but you have to compete with 

Ross, so the business is left to Ross. 

 

Rose is also very self-aware. They are very respectful of Lu Yang and Sanyouweimen. There is no delay in 

anything they can help, and even people who ca n’t help find someone to help. Therefore, Ross has a 

great relationship with any giant in the New World. it is good. 

 

Lu Yang said to Rose: “Help me to contact the black veil, I will talk to her alone. In addition, not to 

mention that the brother does not take care of you, a new business has come out, called Tianyu Elixir, 

which is used to fight blood copies. With this potion, you can increase damage and defense by 20%. “ 

 

“What?” Rose’s excited eyes widened ~ asked: “True and fake, this is a big business.” 

 

Lu Yang said with a smile: “Of course it is true, but this potion can not be used in local copies and can be 

used in local copies. Our potions in the northeast and east are No. 1 and No. 5, which can only be used 

in the southwestern region. , And the central region works for us. “ 

 

“This thing is so good, I rushed to buy it in Tianyu Shencheng, thank you, I will help you.” Ross said 

hurryingly. 

 



Lu Yang laughed secretly. It is absolutely impossible for this transaction to appear in a large amount in 

Tianyu Shencheng, because these medicine-producing areas are under the control of the strongest 

guilds. If they are the strongest guilds, they will trade offline. , Tianyu Shencheng will never appear in 

large numbers. 

 

As for why you do n’t trade in Celestial City, the reason is very simple. For the prosperity of the fortress, 

in the major areas where the war subsided, you want to let players regain confidence in entering the 

fortress to purchase items and rest. Celestial Pharmacy is the best product. 

 

It didn’t take long for Lu Yang to walk into Ross’s restaurant. The black gauze appeared at the door. He 

looked at Lu Yang with a cold face and asked, “President Lu Yang will come to me. I don’t know what you 

have?” “ 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1653 - The charm of money 

  

Lu Yang laughed and reached out to indicate that the black gauze was seated. 

 

Heisha was able to come to see Lu Yang today, and also worked hard. After being a chairperson for a 

while, Heisha understood that any place in the original guild needed money to support her. Look at her 

face, and How much loyalty can’t be traded. 

 

Whenever top players are loyal to her because of her looks, she feels ecstatic, treats those top players 

softly, and even does not hesitate to meet with them offline. However, these people have been loyal to 

her for the longest time. It was only one and a half months, and the shortest two weeks left. 

 

The reason is very simple. No one is a fool. The top player comes to the black gauze because of her 

appearance. If she ca n’t get the black gauze, she wo n’t stay for a long time. They are willing to pay a 

high price for their guild. There is no reason to follow. Behind the black gauze let her play around. 

 



Heisa also found this problem, but when she wanted to use money to retain these players, she found 

that the price she gave was far lower than the amount of money given by the top guilds and the 

strongest guilds, and even Even some big studios are more expensive than her. 

 

Now the ones who are following Heisha are either waste or love her. The others are mixed up. Studios 

like Reese have already left most of them. Many of the remaining studios are hanging. The name of the 

studio does not have much capacity. 

 

“What’s the matter with me? Say it.” Heisa deliberately posed as a little woman, sitting opposite Lu 

Yang, as unrestrained and indulgent as a wild boy. 

 

Lu Yang laughed and said, “If you keep this innocence all the time, why not go to this muddy water? The 

game in the New World is not so easy to play.” 

 

Heisha was a little surprised by Lu Yang’s words. He looked at Lu Yang with big eyes and suddenly didn’t 

know how to answer. He asked, “Why tell me this?” 

 

Lu Yang smiled and said, “Blame me, I’m a bit disoriented. After all, it’s rare for a girl like you to be a 

president. You have experienced this job yourself, and you should know it’s not so good.” 

 

Heisha lost a smile and said, “Yeah, it’s really difficult. I want to rely on this job to make money, but I 

didn’t expect to lose money.” 

 

Lu Yang said, “Of course, you are sandwiched between our three strongest guilds. It is not easy to 

survive, and you want to make money? How is this possible?” 

 

The black gauze was silent. 

 

Lu Yang also knew that it would be unhelpful to say more, and said with a smile: “Forget it, I won’t tell 

you these things, and I know you don’t like to listen. Today I came to you to talk to you about a business 

that will make you Making money can also ease my relationship with you and other strongest guilds. “ 

 



“Business?” Heiyan’s eyes lightened, and he asked, “Is it the business of Tianyu Pharmaceutical? Just 

now Rose told me. Are you really willing to abandon your suspicions and do business with some of our 

strongest guilds?” 

 

Lu Yang smiled and said, “My enemy is Liu Jie, but not you. It is you who took the initiative to hit us. I 

never thought of asking you for trouble.” 

 

This is indeed the case. If there is no joint attack by the nine strongest guilds in the central region, Lu 

Yang is likely to have fought against Liu Jie, but it is precisely because the nine strongest guilds in the 

central region are worried that he will grow bigger and come together Hitting him, this led to Lu Yang 

defending their five offenses, big and small, under the tiger’s mouth. 

 

It is precisely because of these five attacks that the nine strongest guilds in the central region have 

become fragile, allowing Harriken and Claudio to take the opportunity to wipe out the G-8 in Gelga and 

steal the central region. Many forts. 

 

Heisha is very much in favor of doing business. He needs to make his players and players in his area have 

a good upgrade environment so that they can all go to the fortress to buy and trade items. 

 

If this matter can be promoted, the first person to gain benefits is Heisha, who can not only reverse the 

current deficit, but also make a lot of money. 

 

Heiyan said brightly, “May I go back to discuss it? I need to ask my think tanks. After all, you are a well-

known mastermind, I’m afraid you will dig for me.” 

 

After speaking, Black Gauze puckered his tongue out playfully, and Lu Yang shook his head with a smile, 

saying, “Follow me, if you know me first, your destiny will definitely not be like this, go with you Your 

friends have already contacted Sanyouweimen. If you do n’t have any opinions, we will open their 

respective fortresses to do business. I ’ll transfer the main force to the Tianjian fortress. You know, Liu 

Jie and I have a deep hatred and must be There is a conclusion. “ 

 

The black yarn nodded and said, “Okay, I’ll go talk to my staff and talk to you as soon as possible.” 

 



Lu Yang nodded and said, “Let’s add a friend. If you have any questions, just tell me directly. You don’t 

need to pass Ross anymore.” 

 

“Of course.” Hei Sha happily initiated a friend application to Lu Yang. 

 

Lu Yang clicked to agree, and watched the black yarn leave, he continued to sit here, and sent a message 

to White Lion and Suffering Half-Life, and said, “Send all players who can send out to collect the potions 

of the Sky Domain. material.” 

 

“Yes,” everyone said. 

 

On the other side. 

 

Hei Sha returned to her guild, convening more than a dozen high-level officials such as Reese and 

Cumberbatch, as well as Alice, to talk about the medicaments of the heavens. 

 

Alice first responded, saying, “Is there a conspiracy?” 

 

Reese thought about it and said, “There should be no conspiracy, the two beauty bosses, to be honest, if 

Lu Yang wants to destroy us, a wave of assault is enough. There is no such thing as Olma and Claudio. 

Support, we can not stand for three days, he does not need to come to pit us. “ 

 

Alice was upset and said, “Are you just so crap?” 

 

Reese sighed and said, “It’s not our waste, but our lack of money. In our guild, there are not even many 

forbidden spell mages, and the stock of siege equipment is only enough to guard the front line of Silent 

Hill for three days. This is still under the premise of Lu Yang’s not attacking. How many players have I 

assassinated by looking for money, and then doing so, it is easy to get into trouble. “ 

 

He Peng said, “I agree with Reese’s point of view. We are extremely short of money now, and this is not 

harmful to us. If we open a fortress specializing in business at the Lalbag Fortress, this fortress will 

become the central part. From the region to one of the most shining trade centers in the Northeast, he 

will make our monthly income reach 10 to 20 million or more. “ 



 

“Has so much money?” Alice asked. 

 

He Peng said, “Maybe it’s still the US dollar. We can also rely on this fortress to make all the fortresses 

around us come alive. Tianyu Elixir is sold in major fortresses. When players buy it, they will also buy the 

medicine and even bring their backpacks. The equipment sold here was sold on the spot, eliminating the 

waiting time of returning to the Tianyu Shencheng stall and auction house. 

 

We save time for players, buy them at a lower price, and then resell them. Even if you only earn a 10% 

difference, you can earn tens of millions of cash, and then use this part of the revenue to recruit 

forbidden mages and It is very good to make more defense equipment. “ 

 

The boss of the newly recruited orc studio said, “I agree with this proposal, and I can’t see how bad it is 

for us.” 

 

Alice and Black Veil looked around and found that everyone agreed, and the only one who didn’t speak 

was Cumberbatch. 

 

Heisa asked gently, “Bucky, what do you think of this?” 

 

Cumberbatch shook his head and said, “My job is to watch over Silent Hill. I don’t understand business.” 

 

Alice was laughing, she was curious how the black gauze found such an emotion, and said, “You can say 

whatever you like, and everyone can make comments.” 

 

Cumberbatch said: “You get the idea, I really don’t understand. Let me charge and let me run the 

economy. I don’t have that mind.” 

 

Everyone laughed. 

 

Black gauze is a bit embarrassing. This kind of loyalty makes her very annoying. What she needs most 

now is a strong and intelligent person. Such a loyalty does not know what it is for. 



 

“Forget it, don’t let him say it, let’s continue the discussion. Since everyone agrees, Boss Alice, go to 

Sanyouweimen and talk to them. You know, they don’t recognize me, they only recognize you. “Black 

Gauze said wronged. 

 

Alice laughed and said, “Well, I’ll talk to them for you, believe me. After this incident, they will respect 

you. After all, you are the actual owner of the Lalbag Fortress.” 

 

Heisha showed an excited expression and said, “I will let them know how good I am.” 

 

Alice laughed, disappeared and went to Sanyouweimen, and Heisa said to everyone: “This thing should 

succeed, I need someone to maintain the order of this fortress, Who do you say is better? “ 

 

“Me,” Rhys called first. 

 

“What you, you should be me.” He Peng said. 

 

The beast said: “It should be me, me and my studio in order to take up the responsibility of guarding.” 

 

“You’re old, it’s amazing. We were the first group to create a guild, and we should be our seniors,” He 

Peng said excitedly. 

 

“I worked hard,” Rhys said. 

 

… 

 

More than a dozen people quarreled on the spot, and the black gauze suddenly became embarrassed. 

She didn’t expect that this group of people became like this for the money instantly. 

 

Only Cumberbatch didn’t take part in it. He just sat by the side of the black veil, but the black veil 

thought and didn’t want to see him. 



 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1654 - 1st Trade Corps 

  

Alice’s special space. 

 

After a while, the lights flashed, and Mitomon, Olma, Radvidev and others entered one after another. 

Everyone sighed when they saw Alice. 

 

Once upon a time, they were a firm ally, with the same purpose to deal with Lu Yang and the Iron 

Brotherhood, but the war failed, and the relationship between them became delicate. Although they 

gave Alice a certain amount of material, that was to use her The guild blocked Lu Yang’s footsteps, not in 

good faith. 

 

The last contact was over. It’s been more than a month since they met again. Their feelings about Alice 

are very complicated, and they are not afraid. 

 

The reason not to be afraid is that Alice’s guild is too wasteful, and it will break when attacked. The 

reason is that Alice’s personal ability is too strong. She can mess up behind you and make your backyard 

catch fire when you fight with others in front. 

 

The first time they united to siege the Brotherhood of Iron Brothers, it was Alice who disrupted Lu 

Yang’s rear. If it was not their offensive strength in front of them, Lu Yang would be defeated that time. 

 

Therefore, in order not to let her backyard know when the fire was on, they still had the most basic 

respect for Alice. As soon as she looked for them, a few people contacted in private and they all came. 

However, the atmosphere was awkward a while ago. Radevjeev went through the White Devil and 

snatched 12 Artifact Hearts from the White Devil, and Mitoemon and Stephen also grabbed 2 of them. 

The White Devil suffered heavy losses. They did n’t know if Alice was I’m not asking for trouble. 

 



“What are you doing to us?” Radevjeev was more irritable and could not stand the embarrassing 

atmosphere, and asked first. 

 

Alice looked at Radvijev and was too annoyed. She had advised the White Devil before, so many 

artifacts, sold some as military expenses, but the White Devil could discuss other things. The White Devil 

did not give this at all. Alice’s face, even if she breaks up, will not sell, but she said that artifacts can play 

a greater role in the future. 

 

As a result, before he realized the role of the artifact and lost most of it, the thought of losing billions of 

dollars, but all flowed into the pockets of these people, Alice wanted to kill them. 

 

The White Devil is crazy now, and squatting in Radevjev’s area with people all day, waiting for the 

person with an artifact in Radevjev’s hand to come out to upgrade, trying to grab it back, it has not been 

actively found for half a month Alice. 

 

“You know, you all owe me a favor. I ask you to suspend the confrontation with Lu Yang. I want to open 

the Lalbag Fortress as a trade center and specialize in the business of Tianyu Pharmaceutical. I hope you 

can agree and come to me. Make a deal here, “Alice said. 

 

“Why?” Radvedev and others already knew the beginning and end of the Celestial Pharmacy from Alice’s 

letter, but this business is too big. Once it becomes a trade center, one-third of the pharmacy on the 

entire server will start from The passing of Alice’s area, even if Alice only took away one ten thousandth 

of the profit, it is also an unimaginable huge sum. 

 

But this fortress can be placed anywhere, not necessarily the Lalbagh fortress, but also the purgatory 

fortress, and the rainforest fortress is not impossible, wherever anyone will get rich. 

 

“I think it’s more suitable for me,” Olma said. 

 

Alice snorted and said, “You ca n’t, can you talk directly to Lu Yang? Do you think he believes more in 

you or believes in black gauze? Or, do you think that now you can talk to Claudio Doing business with 

Harriken? Only I can do these things. “ 

 



Radeviev, Olma, and others looked at each other. They knew that Alice was right. The Celestial Elixir was 

not a thing for the family, but something that everyone in the new continent needed. If the business was 

to be done, Harriken, Claudio and Liu Jie, Steig and others all have to be involved. 

 

“Yes, but how is the money divided?” Radeviev asked. 

 

Alice said: “My fortress, I take it in full.” 

 

Everyone was just questioning, Alice was angry: “Why do you know, I did not hold you accountable for 

the last time, when you and Claudio war, I will watch quietly, but the price you pay is if Lu Yang Attack 

me, you must join the war as soon as possible, otherwise, even if there is only one person left, I can 

disturb you. 

 

Mitoemon, Tom and others saw Alice in anger for the first time, knowing that they really got Alice in a 

hurry and saw that they were going to fight Claudio, and they didn’t want to provoke such a 

troublesome enemy, Glancing at each other. 

 

Radvedev said, “Well, we can promise you, but you have promised that we will never pursue it before.” 

 

Alice looked at the others, and found that everyone agreed with Radvidev, and said aloud, “Okay, I 

promise you, as long as you trade with me normally, I will never pursue anything before, as long as you 

want Where you open the market is your business, and I will never participate. “ 

 

“That’s how things are set.” Stephen grinned roundly. 

 

“The matter is resolved, we will not disturb.” Sanyouweimen bowed to Alice and said, “We are gone.” 

 

Eight people have withdrawn from the special space one after another. 

 

With a sneer, Alice also withdrew from the space and returned to the guild to find the black gauze, 

saying, “Things are resolved, we can set up a market at the Lalbag Fortress.” 

 



“It’s great.” Heisa said excitedly: “Our military expenses are not a problem now, sister, your dream is 

about to come true.” 

 

Alice happily said to Black Gauze: “It is our two dreams. I promise you that all the money you make will 

be distributed to you 30% and will always be fulfilled.” 

 

Black Gauze is even happier. She is positioned as a professional manager. She has a reputation. She has 

the support of Alice and the White Devil to create a guild. All she needs is money and glory. Alice needs 

power and status. 

 

“I’ll reply to Lu Yang, and let him remove the player as soon as possible, we will do business mainly.” Hei 

Sha said. 

 

Alice thought for a while and said, “Although we have temporarily eased up our relationship with Lu 

Yang, we must not take care and the border trade must be strictly checked.” 

 

Heisha looked at Cumberbatch, and said angrily: “There is only one person who is willing to stick to the 

frontline of Silent Hill. I just let him watch, and he can’t go wrong.” 

 

Alice covered her mouth and chuckled, and said, “He loves you 100%. There aren’t many such people, so 

cherish them.” 

 

The black gauze rolled his eyes and said, “Sent you.” 

 

“I don’t want to,” Alice said with a smile. “What I want to make my sister look at is either a noble or a 

rich man, or someone who really has the power to convince me.” 

 

“I think so too.” Heisha shook his head and called Lu Yang. “Chairman Lu Yang, the discussion is 

complete. Your caravan can arrive at the Lalbag Fortress at any time for the first batch of 

pharmaceutical sales. Let’s take a one-thousandth. This is not too much. “ 

 

Lu Yang said: “The percentage is not small.” 

 



“It’s very rare, but this is the meat we snatched from Sanyouweimen and Olma. They must let us have 

two bites.” Heisha said, blowing her hair. 

 

Lu Yang laughed and said, “Well, we will do the previous transaction according to your rules. After two 

months, we will discuss the price again.” 

 

He hung up the phone with a sneer, returned to the Guild Hall, and called the vice-chairmen such as 

White Lion and Xia Yuwei, and asked Xia Yuwei sitting next to him, “How is the staff gathering?” 

 

“The 10,000 level 170 players are all assembled,” Xia Yuwei said with a smile, “their loyalty is absolutely 

guaranteed.” 

 

“Who?” Lu Yang asked, smiling at Xia Yuwei so confidently. 

 

“Master, a total of 80,000 people are waiting for your order.” Xia Yuwei said. 

 

When Lu Yang patted his head, he forgot this group of kids. At first, he recruited a total of 100,000 

soldiers from Game City to participate in the assessment before and after. The first batch of 20,000 

people was admitted. At that time, they were given the blood and space of the gods. The blood of the 

elf mage, the heads of the army are Jiang Chen and Lu Yuming. 

 

In the follow-up, 80,000 people did not wait for the blood to be arranged. One after another after the 

war, Lu Yang could not take them into account. Lu Yang asked: “Are these boys still in the old studio 

area?” 

 

Xia Yuwei said with a smile: “Yeah, all of them are training in the old city. When Han Zhong went to 

Mexico to help Zhou Tianming a while ago, fortunately he trained a few good boys and managed the 

remaining 80,000 people in an organized way. Or else, the boys have to come to you. “ 

 

Lu Yang laughed and said, “It’s good. Let the people you gather go, and then call the 10,000 mirrored 

blood mage and the mixed army under you, this time you will lead the team ~ A total of 30,000 people 

went to the Fortress of Lalbagh. “ 

 



He chose to let Xia Yuwei lead the team, in order to show the sincerity of peace, the women led the 

team better than the White Lions, and their murderousness alone could make everyone in the Black 

Gauze Society look like an enemy. 

 

“Okay.” Xia Yuwei left. 

 

Lu Yang looked at Bai Shi, Zhuo Jiu and others, and said, “Two-thirds of the defenders at the Tiger Mouth 

Fortress were mobilized to the Tianjian Fortress and returned to Zhuo Jiu Management. You only left 

one third of them to defend. Bai Lion, bitter love half-life, Zhou Tianming and Tianyao, a few of you 

enter the area of the Nine Star Alliance to be responsible for maintaining order there, enjoy life, give you 

a long holiday, for a few months, see Claudio and Sanyouweimen Let’s fight for a few months. “ 

 

“That would be good.” He said with a smile. 

 

“It’s been half a year in a row, just rest for a while,” Tian Yao said. 

 

Several people are very excited. This is a happy job. In the area of the Nine Star Alliance, these fortress 

bosses have great powers. Numerous new small guilds and businessmen will nod them. That kind of life 

is quite enjoyable. 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1655 - Goodwill from Lingshuihe 

  

Lu Yang looked at Zhuojiu and said, “It’s hard for you. This time we are just posing as an attack, but we 

are not attacking them. We must hold back and let Liu Jie be nervous.” 

 

“Leave it to me.” Zhuoshu left. 

 



Soon, the nearly five million players who were left near the tiger’s mouth to upgrade the monsters were 

all moved to the vicinity of the Tianjian Fortress, and immediately made Steige and Liu Jie, who were 

already in a truce, nervous. 

 

Inside a city in Africa. 

 

“What does Lu Yang mean? He wants to hit us?” Liu Jie frowned. 

 

The dead grass thought for a while and said, “We need to take extra precautions. If he and Steige join 

forces, we will have a hard time winning them.” 

 

“This bastard.” Liu Jie yelled in anger and corruption. Originally, the nine strongest guilds in the central 

region jointly attacked, and Alice had troubled her in the backyard. Lu Yang should be defeated. He just 

had to watch Lu Yang fail. 

 

Lu Yang has come through, but now he has to make peace with the major guilds in the central region, 

and in turn ask him for trouble. Even if Liu Jie made some preparations in advance, this day, it really 

made Liu Jie very nervous. 

 

The strength of the two players is not much different, but Lu Yang has more funds than him. Even if the 

salary of African players on his side is low, if he wants to fight a protracted war, he is the first one who 

can’t hold it. 

 

“We’d better contact Steiger and ask him to join us.” Said dead grass. 

 

“Steig?” Liu Jie asked with a frown. “He will ally with us? It would be nice if he did not ally with Lu Yang.” 

 

“Let’s go, I’ll convince Steiger, if we lose, Steiger’s life will end, I believe he can see the pros and cons of 

it.” Said dead grass. 

 

Liu Jie thought for a while and said, “Okay, you go try it first. I’m ready to fight, **** it, because of him, 

we can’t even go into the central area to buy the Celestial Elixir.” 

 



Steige was in the middle of Liu Jie and Sanyouweimen. Now Liu Jie belongs to the northern region of the 

New World. He has no friends and is an enemy on all sides. 

 

While Liu Jie and dead grass were afraid of Lu Yang, on the other side, Steiger, Daniel and others were 

discussing Lu Yang’s move. 

 

“It should be for Liu Jie.” Renault said. 

 

Daniel said, “Don’t worry, Lu Yang just looks like that. His goal is still the central area.” 

 

Steiger was surprised, and asked, “Why do you say that?” 

 

Daniel said: “Last time, the eighth strongest guilds jointly set a trap for Claudio. Look at this trap being 

destroyed by Lu Yang. Without any damage to Claudio ’s entire army, the eighth strongest guilds dare 

not take the initiative to fight. He, once they start a war on both sides, if Lu Yang participates in the war, 

it will be the entire central region. “ 

 

“That’s true,” Steiger said. 

 

Daniel went on to say: “If I were Lu Yang, I would pretend to play Liu Jie and let the central region dare 

to fight Claudio. Once they have hit, he can attack the major guilds in the central region and retire to 

support Claudio in secret. Don’t let him fail, or else, he can take the opportunity to hit Liu Jie. No matter 

what the situation is, it is good for us. We don’t need to worry. “ 

 

“That’s right,” Renault said. 

 

Steiger asked, “What if Liu Jie came to our alliance?” 

 

Daniel said: “Allied, Lu Yang can’t hit us both at the same time, we still have to draw us in. We will see 

how much he gives. If there is more, we will hold it. If there is less, we will not let him fight. He will 

return. Gotta ask us. “ 

 



Steiger, Renault and others looked at each other and both felt that this was a good plan. They nodded 

and said, “Yes, just do that.” 

 

Originally, when Daniel and Blood Slaughter and others came, Steiger didn’t pay much attention to 

them, but I did not expect that Daniel and Kerim and others not only have powerful players, but even a 

few of them are extremely intelligent people, and Steige worked out a lot of excellent strategies 

together, which only stopped Liu Jie’s offensive. 

 

The two parties are getting better and better, and the relationship between them is getting closer and 

closer. Steiger is also willing to discuss tactics with Daniel and others. 

 

This time they analyzed Lu Yang extremely accurately, but they could not think of Lu Yang’s real strategy 

as such a slow one. 

 

The attack on Liu Jie was not the most important at the moment. He put Daniel and others to Steiger for 

the purpose of restraining Liu Jie. He took the opportunity to attack the central area. 

 

If he hits Liu Jie now, the result is that Claudio and Harriken are eliminated in the central area, and then 

turn around and beat him with all his strength. Once he does not eliminate Liu Jie, let Steig and Liu Jie 

form an alliance. The sword fortress attacked him, and Lu Yangke was really divided up by the enemy. 

 

Outside the Moonless Fortress. 

 

Xia Yuwei’s first batch of 30,000 players has been assembled, 20,000 of them, each carrying 12 storage 

bags. The army followed Xia Yuwei’s voice and slowly advanced towards the Huo Tong Village on the 

Qingling Plain. 

 

Opposite Huoyu Village is the Lingshui River defense line in the area controlled by Heisa. It is He Yuan’s 

second brother Tang Yuan who is responsible for guarding it. 

 

The competition in the Ralbagh fortress was too fierce, and He Peng was not selected, so his brothers 

could only stay in other regions. 

 



“Qingshui is the gate.” Tang Yuan lay on the bank of the Qingling River and murmured to himself at the 

river flowing in front of him. “They all said that they can make money by the water, but why don’t I have 

that chance.” 

 

“They dreamed of water and getting rich, you just lie down here, you can’t stand it.” The head of the 

logistics team and his girlfriend Xia Qing stood up and walked to the side. 

 

Tang Yuan quickly got up and said, “Don’t go Xiaoxia, aren’t we okay now, when the boss finds an 

opportunity to take back the control of the Lalbag Fortress, then we will be rich.” 

 

“Dream, it’s only a few months after you can get it back. It may not be peaceful for a few months here, 

maybe by the time you are in control, the war is already fierce and no one is doing business.” Xia Qing 

despised. 

 

“You …” Tang Yuan sighed and said helplessly: “Alright.” 

 

“I was really blind at the beginning.” Xia Qing said angrily. 

 

Tang Yuan was depressed and anxious. He also knew that he was sorry for Xia Qing. He was more 

anxious than anyone else to make money. If he had no money, what would he use to buy a house, what 

to pay for gifts, and what to buy a car? 

 

While he was thinking about these things in depression, suddenly, He Peng called and said: “Second 

brother, just received the news, Xia Yuwei’s caravan is marching towards you, you quickly prepare for 

inspection . “ 

 

Tang Yuan jumped up fiercely and asked, “You said the caravan of the Brotherhood of Iron and Blood is 

going to go to us?” 

 

He Peng said: “Exactly, they originally planned to walk on the Silent Hills or Dusk Hills. I don’t know why 

they chose you here, so hurry up and be prepared to let the other person look down on us.” 

 



“Ah, hey, okay, no problem.” Tang Yuan jumped up excitedly and shouted: “Brothers, come to live, all 

cheer me up.” 

 

“What can we do here, boss, what are you excited about?” Tang Feng, the chief of the soldiers, lay lazily 

not far away. 

 

“Less nonsense, hurry up, big business, the team of the Jagged Brothers League has passed by us, and I 

have carefully checked.” Tang Yuan shouted. 

 

Large-scale businesses of this level cannot be inspected at all. If they are issued in accordance with the 

regulations of black yarn, all goods must be seen clearly. In this way, the inspection of 20,000 people will 

not take more than three days. 

 

For the convenience of customs clearance, the cargo merchant will give the players who keep the 

customs some money and let them release early. Tang Yuan immediately thought of making money 

through this. As long as the check was a little difficult, the other party gave money and he immediately 

released the money. There are not many fortresses of Lalbagh, but there are many. 

 

“Well, didn’t you mean to go to Silent Hill and walk over the area controlled by Cumberbatch? Why are 

we here?” Tang Feng ran over with excitement and asked. 

 

“Regardless of that, I guess I heard that Cumberbatch objected to this transaction. I’m afraid he came to 

check us. All of us are Chinese. We should take care of each other.” Said with a smile. 

 

“Boss rest assured that we must take good care of it, we must take good care of it.” Tang Feng said. 

 

“That’s right. Is it good for me? Can you get up and work hard? Brother Brothers is a rich man. We have 

to knock him and make him think it’s right, so that he won’t leave next time. Other people’s area, then 

we lose. “Tang Yuan said. 

 

Xia Qing came over with a smile and said to Tang Yuan softly: “You think about it, don’t lose it.” 

 

“Rest assured, I have something in mind.” Tang Yuan walked aside and lowered his head to think. 



 

More than fifty players who were in charge of defending Lingshuihe’s front line quickly mobilized. It 

didn’t take long for them to gather here, and Xia Yuwei’s team arrived. 

 

Tang Yuan just saw Xia Yuwei’s silhouette, and personally took Tang Feng and Xia Qing and a dozen 

people to run a distance of one kilometer to welcome him. 

 

Chapter 1656 - Successful dive 

  

Xia Yuwei was curious as to how someone came across, seeing Tang Yuan, and instantly understood the 

meaning of the other party. 

 

Tang Yuan walked in front of Xia Yuwei and said, “Hello, President Xia, I’m at the checkpoint of 

Lingshuihe. Tang Yuan, you’ve worked hard. I’m going to lead the way, forcing you to go in. There are 

many traps along the way. Stepped on. “ 

 

Xia Yuwei smiled and said, “Thank you so much for your hard work. Please take your way down.” 

 

“Oh, well, we have always walked forward as we walked past the gate. After that, we check and you can 

go out.” Tang Yuan said. 

 

Xia Yuwei looked at Tang Yuan with a smile, and said, “The goods we brought this time were 260,000 

storage bags, all of which are basic items. Can you check them easily? Let’s go quickly.” 

 

She gave the deputy a glance, looked up at the dim light, stepped forward, and quietly handed a packet 

of gold coins to Tang Yuan. Tang Yuan opened it and saw a total of 30,000 credits. Instantly, his face 

blossomed and said, ” Yes, yes, this is the first transaction between our two parties. For future peace, I 

must let you complete the formalities as soon as possible. “ 

 

“Thank you, I hope that when I return, everything will be the same as when I came today.” Xia Yuwei 

said. 

 



“That’s natural.” Tang Yuan said happily, this money plan to remove the sealing fee to his subordinates, 

he can leave at least 15,000, when Xia Yuwei comes back, it is 15,000, back and forth within two weeks, 

He can make 30,000, or 60,000 yuan a month. Such a transaction lasts 1 year, and he gets rich. 

 

“All the brothers have checked carefully, and they must be checked in accordance with the rules of the 

president.” Tang Yuanming said so, and secretly sent a message to everyone, and the money was quickly 

released. 

 

More than 50 people showed a knowing expression, ran a circle in the team, and let them go without 

checking. In this way, the 10,000 brothers of the Jagged Brothers did not get the blood, so they passed 

the black. The level of yarn entered the area of black yarn. 

 

Two days later. 

 

Xia Yuwei arrived at the Ralbagh Fortress with people. Goods from the northeast and eastern regions of 

the New World were greatly enthusiastic and sought after by businessmen in the central region. Many 

equipment and items, as well as herbs, were rare in the central region. , But it is very common in the 

northeast. 

 

For five days in a row, Xia Yuwei was selling goods. When she sold everything short and earned nearly 50 

million cash, Xia Yuwei did not rush to buy the medicine of Tianyu, but bought the manufacturing 

Manjie. The ore and other raw materials of the infantry rifle are generally hidden in the hands of the 

Grand Guild, which is easily unavailable. She bought it at this time, although it caused Santoemon and 

Radevije to come to do business. The attention of the husband and others, but because of this, made his 

30,000 people receive much less attention. 

 

Lu Yang had already used the camouflage coat to sneak into the Lalbagh fortress at this time. Little 

Phoenix and Koster also accompanied them. 

 

At this time, the Lalbag Fortress, although only a week later, was very different from the previous one. 

When the black yarn was controlled before, the Lalbag Fortress had been robbed by Lu Yang. Already. 

 

When the black gauze was occupied, it was just an empty shell. This time Lu Yang came in, but he saw a 

variety of tall buildings, including auction houses, material trading houses, and pharmaceutical trading 

houses. , Even things like gambling in the game. 



 

Originally a small fortress, it has become a huge trade center, and Lu Yang even saw the figure of 

intelligence traffickers here. 

 

“Boss, in a word, it’s incredible that Heisha could make so much money.” Neff said. 

 

Mike and the little phoenix looked at Lu Yang with worshiping eyes. It was sincere worship. Now they 

have discovered a more important thing. The strength of Lu Yang is completely beyond their 

imagination. They I can’t think of it, what is it? 

 

Lu Yang smiled and said, “Go to the auction house and see if there is anything you need.” 

 

“Okay.” Neff took them away. 

 

Lu Yang found a pub to rest, consciously entered a special space, called Xia Yuwei, and asked, “How are 

these days?” 

 

Xia Yuwei said: “Every side is staring at me, especially for transactions such as rare ore. Several waves of 

people came to test me and asked me if I would like the information of the major guilds in the central 

region. Down, it is estimated to be useless information or false information. “ 

 

Lu Yang said: “You are doing very well. These information cannot be true. They are used by Sanyoumen 

and Tom to test us. If you do n’t buy it, you will make them doubt. If they buy it, they will be assured 

Now. “ 

 

Xia Yuwei smiled proudly and said, “I’m your apprentice. I have followed you for 4 years, and I still have 

this strength.” 

 

Lu Yang laughed, and Xia Yuwei had been fully cultivated. He didn’t need to worry about it any more, 

and said, “Call someone over, I’ll see the head of the army this time.” 

 

“Okay.” Xia Yuwei smiled and launched a special space invitation. 



 

A light flashed, and an elf player wearing a robe stood in front of Lu Yang and said respectfully, “Boss.” 

 

“It’s your kid.” Lu Yang smiled. This kid was familiar with him. He was named Changhe Sunset. He was a 

half-hearted cousin. When Lu Yuming competed with the space-time elf mage, he needed a stable 

person to watch. So he left the setting sun over the Changhe River and let Lu Yuming go to battle. 

 

“Yes, it’s your turn.” Lu Yang said with a sigh. “Your boy is doing well. I heard that during the time when 

Han Zhong left, you managed the boys well and competently.” 

 

Changhe sunset said excitedly: “Brother, you all know that, I thought you forgot us.” 

 

Lu Yang laughed and said, “How can you be the person I trust the most, and I will use it in the places I 

trust the most. This time, starting tomorrow, you will rest in batches in a hotel outside the village.” 

Come down, your sister Yu Wei will gradually let the mage who mirrors the blood veins change your 

appearance and return to the camp. “ 

 

“Big brother, rest assured, leave it to me, and I promise my brothers that nothing will go wrong.” 

Changhe sunset said. 

 

“I believe you can do it, go and talk to your little brothers.” Lu Yang patted his shoulder. 

 

“Yes.” Changhe sunset went offline. 

 

Xia Yuwei said, “I’m here too.” 

 

Lu Yang nodded. From now on, the 10,000 people started to take action. After a period of time, all 

parties were almost paralyzed by Xia Yuwei’s actions.  

 

Originally, the more than 30,000 people in Xia Yuwei did not rest in the Lalbag Fortress. If it was too 

expensive to rest in the fortress, she chose to rest in a village on the left side of the Lalbag Fortress in 

accordance with common sense. 



 

There are many eyes and ears of people in that village, such as black gauze and Sanyouweimen. It is not 

easy to hide them, but fortunately this time, there are many people who have stealth potions on them. 

They can enter the hotel incognito as long as they eat rest. 

 

At that time, Xia Yuwei let the mirror mage transform into a clone, so that the spies who are hostile to 

the guild will not find the problem. 

 

For another week in a row, Changhe Sunset successfully took 10,000 people to hide in the village. On the 

weekend, Xia Yuwei decided to return and walked back to the Tangyuan area in two days and paid a 

30,000 toll. Back inside the Moonless Fortress. 

 

Lu Yang waited for three days in the village until the next guild person entered the village. He then 

ordered Changhe Sunset to take people out of the hotel, using camouflage coats to mix into scattered 

people, and gradually walked from the Lalbag fortress. Come out, with countless scattered player 

caravans returning to the Olma area, entered the Olma area. 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1657 - Robber in the desert 

  

Lu Yang himself also found a caravan, which is a joint caravan. Nearly 10,000 players gathered to march. 

Although riding a horse, the speed was not fast. 

 

Once the player appears in the caravan mode in the game, the profession of robbers must be produced, 

especially in the central region and the Great Plains. There is no place to escape and escape. The robbers 

are focused on them. There is no possibility of escape or evasion. 

 

The leader of this time is a Chinese man called Tang Ziyuan. Their entire family has been doing business 

in Sudan for 40 years. He is the third generation of this family, just 17 years old. 

 



Little Phoenix and Mike didn’t know how to chat with Tang Ziyuan, so he and Neff and others were next 

to Tang Ziyuan’s team and listened to Tang Ziyuan explaining a lot of their family and Sudan along the 

way. 

 

It seems that this boy is not a bad person, but a very good young man. A few people are not too 

different in age, and they are very happy to chat. 

 

“Master, the junction is ahead. Our brothers reported and found dozens of robbers.” A middle-aged 

man told Tang Ziyuan. 

 

Tang Ziyuan frowned, and shouted loudly on the team channel: “Don’t leave the team, dozens of 

robbers were found at the junction, and maintain a good formation.” 

 

Tens of thousands of people were on the alert at the same time, and Lu Yang was also curious about 

what the robbers in the desert look like. This is a scene only on TV. I ca n’t think of it in reality. 

 

“Several brothers should not be too far away from our team, it is better to be closer to my team, I will 

protect you.” Tang Ziyuan said. 

 

Naif suddenly stared at Tang Ziyuan with a sharp look, and found that there was no foreign matter in his 

eyes, so he said, “No, we can protect ourselves.” 

 

Tang Ziyuan was a little embarrassed, and he was a bit confused about Neff’s behavior of turning his 

face and turning his face. Looking at Little Phoenix and Mike, both shrugged their shoulders, indicating 

that the man was just like that. 

 

“Well, when I didn’t say it.” Tang Ziyuan rolled his eyes. He was purely kind and had no other ideas. 

Could it be that the goods of his 2,000 caravan were not as valuable as those of their 13 people? He was 

treated as a robber. 

 

Lu Yang whispered to Naif: “Don’t be so excited, we are still safe.” 

 



Naif was speechless. Looking at the 10,000 people behind him, he really didn’t know how Lu Yang saw it 

was safe. Once they were exposed, the 10,000 people would kill a few of them even if they had to fight. 

You can grab an artifact if you die, and grab one if you are dead. 

 

“I try.” Neff said nervously. 

 

Lu Yang laughed and said, “You look at Coster, he’s so calm, he doesn’t care about the surroundings, he 

looks at the beauty while riding a horse.” 

 

Coster smiled mysteriously, nodded to Lu Yang, signaled that he was strong. 

 

Mike glanced over and grinned, and said, “It’s been almost half an hour since the first page of Coster’s 

profile was read, and I haven’t finished it yet.” 

 

Naif didn’t hold back, he laughed, and said, “Your kid is nervous, let you pretend, this is shameful.” 

 

Koster was speechless, but the atmosphere finally eased a lot, and it was not so tense. Neff said: “The 

robbers are ahead, so I’ll kill them.” 

 

“Agree,” Coster said with a fist, desperately trying to find someone to vent. 

 

Lu Yang looked forward. In the wind and sand, dozens of robbers riding camels stood 50 meters to the 

left of their troops. These people covered their faces with black cloth, only showing their eyes and 

staring tightly. With everyone in this caravan. 

 

It can be seen that these people are generally equipped, and do not know how to ban curse, but they 

can’t hit too many people, but it is a great threat to the businessmen who have placed orders and the 

businessmen who do business with a dozen people. 

 

They are like walking dogs on the prairie. They ca n’t beat lions and cheetahs, but they can kill dead 

zebras, wild deer, and even half-tonne buffaloes, especially the cubs of these animals. Among them, if 

the order is placed, they will become the cubs in the eyes of these walking dogs. 

 



Tang Ziyuan stared at them frowning and said to the housekeeper around him, “Tell Zhang Guang to go 

behind them to protect the people in our caravan and not let them be bullied.” 

 

The middle-aged housekeeper frowned, and asked, “Master, this is not so good. We are easy to avenge 

these robbers. We are only in business. There is no need to establish such hatred.” 

 

Tang Ziyuan was upset and said, “What’s wrong with business, they follow us, we have to protect them. 

This is what we should do. Whatever we do is to say morality. If we lose morality, we will lose the root of 

our family. Go . “ 

 

The middle-aged housekeeper said that Tang Ziyuan had no choice but to go. Soon, more than 30 

players ran out of the team and stared at them opposite the robbers. 

 

Kerui Li looked at the scene in surprise, and said to Lu Yang, “Tang Ziyuan is very nice.” 

 

Zhang Yuan frowned. “He didn’t do it with simple intentions. It would be okay if he tried to do things 

with imagination, but he is a new generation of the family who has been reused. It is impossible for him 

to be so immature. There is something wrong with it.” 

 

Lu Yang smiled and said: “Well, the analysis is good. This Tang Ziyuan is not simple. He is buying people’s 

hearts to do this. The boy and their family are afraid of other ideas.” 

 

Keruili didn’t understand, and blinked and asked, “What are you talking about?” 

 

Lu Yang smiled and didn’t answer. He pulled the reins and ordered the horse to take him to Zhang 

Ziyuan’s side and asked with a smile: “Little brother, are you going to set up a guild, how is it going?” 

 

Chinese people have always been called the smartest people in the world. People who can make a living 

abroad, even if they become the richest or richest person in a country, they never participate in the 

management of this country. As a result, every Every few decades, these Chinese people who became 

huge wealth in other countries will suffer once. 

 



If they are oppressed by more powerful people, they also recognize that they are biased by a group of 

people they think are stupid and stupid pigs, but the wealthy people of the previous two generations 

have chosen to tolerate, Lu Yang see Tang Ziyuan’s approach seems to mean resisting. If he can help, he 

thinks it is necessary to help. 

 

Tang Ziyuan looked at Lu Yang in surprise, and said, “How do you know that I want to build a guild?” 

 

Lu Yang said with a smile: “How can anyone buy a business in the business, you are too obvious, be 

careful, your development like this has touched Olma’s nerves, which will be detrimental to your 

family’s business in the game. . “ 

 

Tang Ziyuan nodded earnestly, he thought for a moment, and couldn’t help asking: “Is Orma already 

eyeing me?” 

 

Lu Yang said: “It shouldn’t happen now, but it will soon. If I were you, I would hire some robbers to 

sneak up on you and cause you heavy losses. You would also pretend to be in front of Olma. A stingy 

look, so that they do not have any hostility towards you. “ 

 

“Why?” Tang Ziyuan asked. 

 

Lu Yang said: “Simple, by doing this, Olma they will think you are a hot-blooded boy who has just 

debuted, and in the minds of ordinary players, you are a person who would rather let yourself lose, but 

also let them gain Good people, slowly accumulating popularity, and when the time comes, you will 

have a chance. “ 

 

Tang Ziyuan nodded understandably, arched his hand and said to Lu Yang, “Thank you, brother.” 

 

Lu Yang smiled and said, “As Chinese people, I can help you so much, you’re welcome.” 

 

Tang Ziyuan wanted to apply to add Lu Yang as a friend, but found that Lu Yang’s friend application was 

closed. He couldn’t help but be a little surprised, and asked, “Where are you going? I will send you over, 

in the area of Olma, our family Still have some face. “ 

 



“I’ll find you the day I need it.” Lu Yang arched his hands at Tang Ziyuan and returned to his team. 

 

He just fulfilled an obligation that people of the same nationality would do, and he couldn’t help others. 

Tang Ziyuan saw that Lu Yang had gone back, and he did not ask about what the other party meant. 

 

The steward next to him looked at Landing Yang carefully and said to Tang Ziyuan: “Master, be careful, 

this person’s whereabouts are unknown, we will have to deal with that matter when we go back, we 

must not cause any other troubles.” 

 

Tang Ziyuan knew that the matter was significant, and nodded no longer. 

 

The caravan progressed all the way from Ralbagh fortress to the purgatory fortress. In the yellow sand, a 

black iron fortress rose to the ground. 

 

“Oh, it’s finally somewhere.” 

 

“Great, it’s safe.” 

 

“Yeah yeah.” 

 

“Really, we have to ask us to trade in their fortress and not let us trade in Tianyu Shencheng. If it is 

possible, why bother with this.” 

 

“Speak less of these things, is in the hands of others, and they can do whatever they want. Remember, 

we are all making money, don’t mess things up.” 

 

… 

 

The players in the caravan talked a lot. Tang Ziyuan walked around to the group of Lu Yang and said to 

Lu Yang: “This big brother, we will go directly to the purgatory fort to rest. If you want to find me, this is 

our soup family. Unique items, you can always find me in any store opened by the soup. “ 

 



Lu Yang smiled and took a badge-like item and said, “I’m interested.” 

 

He didn’t expect this kid to be quite righteous. His two words made him truly associate. Now he and 

Neff and others have changed their form with camouflage coats, which is no different from ordinary 

players, even a group of ordinary second-hand traffickers. In this way, Tang Ziyuan’s brother-in-law of a 

big family can stance down. Lu Yang really looks at him. 

 

“We are gone too.” Lu Yang arched his hands at Tang Ziyuan. Instead of entering the purgatory fortress, 

he pulled the cargo and continued to walk deep in the area of Olma. If he wanted to go to the rainforest 

fortress, he had to run at least 10 For hours. 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1658 - The Problem of Lu Yang\'s Black Gauze 

  

Olma’s defense against Purgatory Fortress is very weak. Purgatory Fortress is next to Lalbagh Fortress. 

Therefore, when Lalbagg Fortress became a trade point, Olma evacuated the player to aid the ruins. The 

fortress and the black sand fortress went. 

 

Only a small number of defenders stayed in Purgatory Fortress, because Purgatory Fortress became the 

first stop after the Ralbagh Trade Point, which is also a huge trade meeting place. 

 

Many merchants come to be third-hand dealers, buy goods from the Lalbag Fortress at low prices, and 

sell them at high prices. 

 

When Lu Yang came here, the trade scene he saw was almost half the size of the Lalbagh Fortress, and a 

large number of players also came in and out. He led Koster and others to the rainforest fortress. 

 

After 12 hours. 

 



Lu Yang came to Nuanshui Village, a 170-level map on the east side of the rainforest fortress, and he 

looked at the situation in the village. There were a lot of players up to 170, most of them were casual 

players, the number was hundreds, and they were replenishing and resting. . 

 

Not long after, Changhe sunset came to the village with the first group of people. Lu Yang called York 

and said, “Tell your brother to open the team. I let them go in batch by batch. The person in charge is 

Changhe Sunset. Standing under the big tree at the entrance to the village. “ 

 

“Okay,” York said. 

 

Not long after, a young man with a European appearance ran out of the hotel in the village. He saw the 

sunset over the river right, and said, “Follow me, I will take you to find a lizard and enter a copy.” 

 

York didn’t know that Lu Yang had brought the team personally this time. Therefore, his brother did not 

pay attention to Lu Yang, and Changhe Sunset also pretended that Lu Yang was not there, and let his 

followers follow York’s brother. 

 

Lu Yang found a comfortable place to rest, and then for two consecutive days, 10,000 people caught the 

nine-colored lizard and sent it to the copy, becoming a sand lizard mage. 

 

Sand lizard mage features. In the desert and rain forest maps, you can use the ground piercing skills, just 

like the watersoul mage’s spunla, but the difference is that the watersoul mage can only be used in 

places where there is water. How much is there? The limit is too big. In contrast, the sand lizard mage, 

the middle map area is either desert or rain forest. As long as they stand on this map and release the 

attack in stealth, no one can hit them, they can’t find them, they are invincible. presence. 

 

With this legion, and then give it to York to lead, when the Brotherhood of the Iron Blood enters the 

central region to fight in the future, it will definitely surprise the major guilds in the central region. 

 

Lu Yang said to Changhe sunset with satisfaction: “Take the 10,000 brothers back to the Lalbag Fortress, 

and go back with Xia Yuwei’s team.” 

 

“Big brother, rest assured, hand it over to the younger brother.” Changhe sunset took people away. 

 



Lu Yang watched them leave, and returned to the village with Koster and others. He called Tu Feng and 

said, “These people are tightly protected, and we must not let the outside world know that we have the 

Sand Lizard Army.” 

 

Tu Feng said, “I’m about to call you. I will arrange a separate upgrade for them. You can rest assured 

that it will never be exposed. There is a new situation here. Ma Jingming called and told me that Olma 

knew one. Where can I drop the Iron Dragon, but the place where the blood was produced is in 

Stephen’s area, and Olma only has some raw materials. Now Stephen and Olma have been discussing 

how to divide the Iron Dragon, and they have not discussed. Zombies are there, if we can get the raw 

materials, they can get this 10,000 iron armor dragon first. “ 

 

Lu Yang was surprised and said with a smile: “It’s true, can you find such a rare bloodline as Tiejialong?” 

 

The blood of Iron Dragon is known as the only blood in the game that is output by the face. Their attack 

method is extremely simple, that is, the Druid becomes an Iron Dragon, and hits the enemy with the iron 

horns on the forehead. 

 

After hitting the target, it will cause 20 times physical damage and knock the enemy out of the distance 

of 30 meters. After this professional cluster, the power is invincible. 

 

Olma has a 10,000-strong Ironclad Army. He can break through such a large industry. The Ironclad Army 

occupies at least 10% of the credit. Once a cluster attack is launched, on the large-scale battlefield, the 

enemy’s front The main force will be penetrated by the Iron Dragon team if they are not careful. 

 

Tu Feng said: “Qing Qian Zimeng is confirming there that she has specially arranged for a girl to meet 

with Olma’s cousin and see the results.” 

 

“Okay, I’m waiting for the news.” Lu Yang said. 

 

Turning off the intercom, he called Xia Yuwei again and said, “What’s wrong with you?” 

 

Xia Yuwei said with a smile: “Just after the second batch of supplies team set off, after Tianyu Elixir, I am 

going to do a rare item business. I have already contacted the merchants in various regions. They 

docked smoothly in the sunset over the river. “ 



 

Lu Yang said, “Very well, come here as soon as possible and prepare for the second group of people to 

come here, we may have new blood.” 

 

“No problem.” Xia Yuwei said. It happened that she arrived at Lingshui River again. Similarly, Tang Yuan 

was still in charge of reception. A smile on Tang Yuan took 100 gold coins from Xia Yuwei, and even the 

inspection was saved. Xia Yuwei’s 30,000 In the past, people did not look at the goods carefully, and did 

not notice that among 30,000 people, 10,000 were mirror images. 

 

While Lu Yang was waiting here, the wait was a week. Among them, he took the opportunity to take a 

good rest for a few days, but when he was comfortable, Alice and Heisha were all sorts of Exhausted by 

the problem. 

 

“How many times have been said, the Ralbagh fortress is under the management of Thunderfury, and I 

cannot change it.” 

 

“I know you work hard.” 

 

“Know you have been with me.” 

 

“Now we need to manage that area with people, can’t you wait first?” 

 

“Don’t ask me for an officer. I don’t have that much for the time being, can’t I stick to it?” 

 

“What did you say? You said I was partial?” 

 

… 

 

Cumberbatch sat on the chair of the conference hall, watching the black veil and Alice not far away 

facing each other who came to ask for officials, money, and other things to justify, relieve, and show 

affection. The sensible scene sneered, and he shared the video with Lu Yang, saying, “Everything has 

been guessed by you, Alice and Heisha are messed up here.” 



 

Lu Yang was lying on a massage chair in the office leisurely, enjoying a rare rest time, and smiling at 

Cumberbatch with a smile: “You still don’t say anything, just work so seriously.” 

 

“Can’t I report Tang Yuan?” Cumberbatch asked. 

 

Lu Yang said: “Still the same, Li Da doubts that I have spread this to the guild through spies. Today, 

Heisha and Alice will receive reports from the following people. Look at it, Alice. Among the nine people 

He Heisa most trusted in, the first Tang Yuan was about to be removed in this way. “ 

 

Cumberbatch couldn’t help but keep his eyes wide open and didn’t wait for him to speak. Reese 

unhappyly said, “I’m not convinced. Why should I let me do the robbery, but instead let Tang Yuan lie in 

Lingshuihe every day to collect money, I disagree. “ 

 

Heisha was so busy that she couldn’t care about Tang Yuan. When she heard this, she and Alice looked 

at Reese at the same time. Heisha asked: “What are you talking about? Tang Yuan’s work has no extra 

money to make. Every day, I have to check so many passers-by of the Jagged Brothers League, how can 

he lie down and pick up money? “ 

 

Before she was 20 years old, she had no idea of the internal operating procedures for many unfamiliar 

jobs before she was exposed to the normal working methods of society. 

 

Reese thought that the black gauze was pretending, and smiled angrily, saying, “You still don’t know 

with me here. People in the guild have heard of it. Tang Yuan stays in Lingshuihe, regardless of the 

inward and outward investigation of the Iron Brotherhood.” For work, Xia Yuwei only needs to give 

30,000 yuan each time, and Tang Yuan immediately releases it. The other large chambers of iron 

brothers in the region go there, and the money they give is between 5,000 and 20,000. Tang Yuan has 

made crazy. We can earn hundreds of thousands of dollars a month. If it wasn’t for this kid’s uneven 

distribution, 80% of it would have been carried into our own pockets. We would still be in the dark. “ 

 

“What?” Heisha and Alice were furious at the same time. They didn’t care about Tang Yuan making 

money, but Tang Yuan didn’t check the materials of the Brotherhood. 

 

This is extremely dangerous for them. If the Brotherhood of Iron and Blood has arranged for more than 

100,000 people to enter their area, they will collapse once the war begins. 



 

“Tell Tang Yuan to get me back immediately.” Alice yelled at Alice with a distorted face: “He was 

removed from his post, and even dozens of people were fired from me. Check, Xia Yuwei must be found. 

Did any of these 30,000 people leave halfway? “ 

 

Black gauze was also furious. He called Tang Yuan on the spot and asked him to come back quickly. On 

the Lingshui River, Tang Yuan had just sent Xia Yuwei away from Changhe to return home. Hearing the 

command of black gauze and waved Xia Yuwei in compliment, saying: “Our president is looking for me. 

I’ll go back first. I won’t send you any more. See you next time.” 

 

Xia Yuwei smiled slightly and said, “Okay.” 

 

Tang Yuan’s heart is so beautiful, Xia Yuwei is a goddess. She even smiled at him so tenderly. In his 

heart, she even imagined that she would marry Xia Yuwei in the future. 

 

The light flashed, Tang Yuan appeared in the hall of the guild, and when he saw that both black gauze 

and Alice were there, he asked with a smile: “Two bosses, what am I to do?” 

 

Hei Su suddenly appeared in front of Tang Yuan, stabbed in his abdomen, cursing: “Starting today, you 

were demoted to an ordinary member, get out of me.” 

 

“I, what did I do wrong?” Tang Yuan asked confused. 

 

Just a short time before Tang Yuan came, Reese had passed the video of how Tang Yuan secretly 

recorded by Tang Yuan to let Xia Yuwei pass to Heisha and Alice. The two did not need Tang Yuan to 

explain. 

 

Hei Sha threw the video to Tang Yuan and cursed: “Go back and watch for yourself, don’t stand here 

disgusting me.” 

 

When Tang Yuan saw the video, he suddenly withered, leaving the room in despair, Ruiz looked at Tang 

Yuan’s back proudly and cursed, “Deserve it.” 

 



  

  

  

 

Chapter 1659 - Yolande about to crash 

  

Hei Sha returned to the chair angrily. She was very disappointed with Tang Yuan. You must know that 

among the few people she trusted most, there was Tang Yuan. Otherwise, he would not be allowed to 

guard such an important Lingshui River. Ignoring her trust, greedy the money Xia Yuwei gave. 

 

She covered her head and said, “Now there is a space available, who will go to Lingshuihe? I don’t want 

the next one to be greedy for money.” 

 

More than 30 people below shouted at the same time: “I’m going.” 

 

Hexaton felt a headache. He felt that more than 30 people were all running for money. At this time, a 

person sitting in a chair stood up and walked in front of Hexa to give a slight compliment, saying, “I treat 

you You know best, I will never betray you for money. “ 

 

This player is called Yolande. He is one of the nine most important people in the black yarn. No, he is 

now one of the eight. He is also an admirer of the black yarn. He is also one of the few talents with a job. 

Room squad, a total of 68 people. 

 

Heisha finally breathed a sigh of relief, and looked at Yolande with a slight, soft look, and said, “Thank 

you, I believe you won’t let me down, go.” 

 

Uland nodded, and the cloak flung behind him, like a knight, went out elegantly, so that everyone at the 

scene lost his voice. 

 

Alice looked at Yoland’s back with a smile, and said to Heisha, “Sister, yours is good.” 

 



Heisa is also very proud, saying, “Of course, he is one of the few people I like the most, which is much 

better than that.” 

 

Not far away, Heisa’s eyes swept across Cumberbatch, and there was another disdain. She thought 

Cumberbatch was useless, except for loyalty and love for her. 

 

Uland took the teleporter to take his men to the defensive area of Lingshuihe for the first time, and 

ousted Tang Yuan, who was unwilling, to defend in this area. 

 

“Brothers, listen well. You must not be greedy for money, and no one can give it, especially the 

Brotherhood of the Iron Blood.” Youland said looking at 68 men. 

 

“Rest assured, we know.” Deputy Ens said. 

 

“Be assured that there will be no problems,” said second deputy Absens. 

 

Youland most trusted these two brothers, saying, “Let’s color the Iron Brothers together, and stay in 

their respective positions. We’re working. I’m on duty tonight.” 

 

Ens and Absens each came to the intersection with more than 20 brothers. They faced a group of 

businessmen from the Fortress Moonless, and they went through each one seriously. 

 

Due to the circulation of business, a large number of players in the Iron Brothers area ran to the area of 

Lalbagh Fortress. The first group of people who followed behind Xia Yuwei and they quickly learned 

through the information in the Lalbagg Fortress. What items are needed in the central area and what 

items can affect them. 

 

This discovery is very huge. Originally, the goods in various areas of the New World were not in 

circulation. Even if everyone has a common area, the Celestial City, the city is too large. No one knows 

the actual prices of materials in other regions. Now, you know the real prices of all the items. 

 



No one buys things in Tianyu Shencheng at high prices anymore. They would rather walk more and 

spend less. After all, this game is a free game. For a time, Tianyu Shencheng slumped, but the trade in 

the New World became more and more developed. 

 

Youland thought that as long as he carefully checked each kind of cargo, he could complete his job. 

According to his inspection method, there was a long line outside the Lingshuihe Fortress. 

 

Tens of thousands of players were stranded at the entrance of the Lingshui River, all waiting for Yoland’s 

inspection, and because of the constraints of this area, the goods at the Lalbag Fortress were directly 

stranded. 

 

Ralbag’s defensive officer, Thunderfury, hit Yoland the next day and asked him to release the trade 

quickly, otherwise, the money made in all aspects was 30% less. 

 

Yolander felt the pressure at once, but although he wanted to speed it up, he couldn’t speed it up so fast 

with so many goods. 

 

… 

 

Lu Yang watched Yoland’s situation through the video, sneered, and murmured, “Many things are not 

under your control.” 

 

Youland’s situation was deliberately created by Lu Yang. Of course, the Lingshuihe area is the easiest 

area to walk between the Brotherhood of Iron and Blood and the Black Gauze, but the silent hill and the 

hills at dusk are not so difficult to walk. If people can be divided into three, Lingshuihe will not be so 

congested. 

 

The reason why he has so much time now is that, on the one hand, there is no complete news on the 

side of Qing Qian Zimeng, and on the other hand, Yolande is so defensive, he cannot send the next batch 

of 10,000 people. . 

 

This transfer of blood must be carried out in person, so the 10,000 people must come here. Although 

this is a delay, Lu Yang now has a lot of time to consume. 

 



The ordinary players and elites in the guild are fully upgrading. After two months of hard work, many 

levels have been upgraded to 165. 

 

According to this posture, in another three months, it is not a big problem for them to rise to level 170. 

Taking advantage of these three months, Lu Yang can get more blood in the central area. He is in charge 

of the situation at the scene. Tian Feng said, “Let the brothers yell and ask them to check quickly.” 

 

“Okay.” Tian Feng’s internal picket was temporarily handed over to his subordinates. He went to the 

front to deal with Yoland’s affairs, and he gave his subordinates a look. 

 

“Hurry up, it’s all about doing business. What exactly do you check?” 

 

“The main forces of the Jagged Brothers League are all transferred to the Tianjian Fortress, and it is clear 

that Liu Jie will be hit ~ What are you afraid of?” 

 

“People don’t want to fight you anymore, they have made peace with your boss, what kind of thing are 

you guys blocking here?” 

 

“Hurry up, we still have to do business.” 

 

… 

 

More than a hundred people at the beginning scolded and yelled, making Yland’s side very embarrassed. 

They checked for two days and found nothing. They were all in business. They didn’t know what it 

meant to do such a check. 

 

Yoland was also depressed, and he didn’t dare to offend these businessmen too much. If none of the 

offenders came, he would not be able to account with the black yarn. After all, the black yarn also 

depends on this to make money, so he can let it go like this. In the past, he was not reconciled. 

 

“Dididi” 

 



A phone call sounded, and Yoland saw that it was Alice’s call. He pressed the call button and did not wait 

for him to speak. The other party rebuked and felt the other’s anger across the phone. Waiting for 

Yoland to accompany the smile. I hung up the phone and couldn’t help but curse: “Damn, they’re urging 

me, what’s the use of urging me?” 

 

Chapter 1660 - Olma Mad 

  

Absens looked at Yoland’s tired look and couldn’t help but said, “Go take a rest, and leave it to us.” 

 

He didn’t close his eyes for two days and one night. Yulan did feel tired, and the work here was not 

difficult. He said, “Well, I’ll leave it to you. I’ll take a break.” 

 

Yolande looked back at his 68 brothers and said, “I’ll take a break off the assembly line and come back 

later.” 

 

“Go, go,” said Ens. 

 

Dozens of brothers also made Yurland rush off the assembly line. Yurland was very warm. He knew that 

no matter what the situation was, there were dozens of brothers behind him. 

 

A flash of light flashed, Yolander flew back to the heavenly city, Absons and Ens looked at each other, 

and returned to their positions. 

 

“Oh my brother, you can do it. Hurry up and let us go. I will make 30 gold coins at a time. These 10 are 

all for you, and you can do it.” A player was depressed and came back to Absen. Said. 

 

“Let’s go.” Absons naturally put the money in his backpack, and signaled the player to take the caravan 

over. 

 

This player is Tian Feng. He was dumbfounded. The original depressed expression suddenly turned into a 

happy look, and said excitedly: “Thank you very much, thank you very much.” 

 



While the two of them collected the money, the remaining 66 players also began to hide the money, 68 

people, each occupying a barrier, each passing through their caravan to give money. 

 

The businessmen who were waiting in line at the speed were all cleared in just half a night. Lu Yang 

smiled at the scene and said, “Very well, we have solved another one.” 

 

Tu Feng said, “Sure enough, no one can live with the money.” 

 

Lu Yang said, “Youland can not need money to pursue the black yarn, but he has no reason to force his 

brothers on it. Everyone loves money, not for the ideal, and who can’t live with it. Let me check it for 

two days. I did n’t see any problems. “ 

 

Tu Feng nodded and said, “It’s up to you now, when do you want to let Uland go down.” 

 

Lu Yang smiled and said, “No hurry, we have to wait patiently for the light purple dream. There is no 

certainty over there. I can’t act.” 

 

In order to ascertain the truth of the matter, Qing Qian Zimeng asked the girls under her to meet Olma’s 

cousin, Turabi, in reality. 

 

To this end, she took out half a million dollars, and as long as she could set up clues, the money 

belonged to the girl. 

 

The girls also worked hard, pretending to be travel teachers, teaching in Sudan, and falling in love with 

Olma’s cousin. The two only took more than a week to determine the relationship. 

 

This cousin is also a fancy person. She is pursuing a female teacher here, and she is also in love with 

several Sudanese girls at the same time. Her life is very moist. 

 

The girl felt that she could ask tentatively today, pretending to leave, and the family would force her to 

go back. Naturally, Turabi was reluctant. For such a long time, Turabi did not even touch the girl’s hand. . 

 



Two boxes of beer were deliberately drawn in, and they wanted to make a final difference with the girl. 

They were drunk, but they deliberately gave the girl a drink. 

 

If it is an ordinary girl, it will be fooled, but this one who Qing Qingzi Meng found is an expert in this 

area, turned around and poured Tulabi’s wine. This information. 

 

late at night. 

 

The girl looked drunk and fell on the cold ground. Turabi, who couldn’t even speak, sneered and said, 

“You are still a little younger to play this kind of trick with your mother, thank you for your news.” 

 

The girl returned to the airport in a car that Qing Qian Zimeng drove in person, and then returned to 

Huaxia by plane. On the plane, Qing Qian Zimeng sent the girl’s video and the consolidated information 

to Tu Feng and Lu Yang. , Said: “The location is determined. In a copy of the spore demon next to the 

Pahlavi fortress in the Stephen area, the hidden elite must fall off the blood of the job and need the 

magic tree.” 

 

Lu Yang said with a smile: “Very good, are there any other secrets that only he knows?” 

 

This was specifically requested by him. In order to protect Ma Jingming from being suspected by Olma, 

he specifically requested that Qing Qian Zimeng must set out a secret of the other party that only Turabi 

and Olma knew. 

 

“Yes, in the iron fortress in the lower left corner of the rain forest fortress, there is a collection of rare 

ore and herbs, worth tens of millions.” Qing Qian Zimeng said excitedly. 

 

Raw materials such as ore and herbs cannot be measured by price. Although a price is given outside, 

that price is unavailable. When talking about it, any seller will increase the price, like a rare sports car. 

 

These rare raw materials are all things that make legendary items or items of the same level. The output 

is extremely difficult. Why mass production of the Infantry Gun is so difficult has a great relationship 

with the raw materials. 

 



Lu Yang said: “Good job, when the middle of the dividend, the boss gives you a big red envelope.” 

 

“Thank you, boss.” Qing Qian Zimeng was very happy. 

 

Lu Yang said to Tu Feng: “Make the 10,000 people ready.” 

 

Tu Feng responded, withdrew from the special space, and Qing Qian Zimeng also left. 

 

Lu Yang, through his relationship, searched for the magical wood everywhere. Although the number of 

10,000 pieces was not small, he could still collect them with his ability, especially under the premise that 

Claudio and Harriken were willing to help. 

 

one week later. 

 

Xia Yuwei took the team and set off again. After passing the Lingshui River, which was defended by 

Youland, after careful inspection, they came to the Lalbag Fortress. 

 

Today, the person in charge of the Fortress of Lalbagh has also changed, from Thunderfury to He Peng, 

and Reese still hasn’t got a job. 

 

As for how Thunderfury went on, it was also corrupt, and he was greedy under the eyelids of Heisha. 

When Heisha learned that Leianger was trading privately in the Lalbag fortress and did not collect taxes, 

the angry black yarn would thunder Anger expelled from the guild. 

 

The so-called private transaction is actually that Lei Nu does not make transaction records, and then 

collects the normal taxes payable by these traders at half price. In three weeks, Lei Nu made millions of 

dollars. 

 

Heixia was mad for this. He replaced He Peng and was not assured. He deliberately arranged a 

subordinate to He Peng, and the two restrained each other. 

 



Unfortunately, for the sake of money, the two actually reconciled. They colluded with Oluma’s cousin 

Turabi to engage in private transactions. In this way, the area of 10,000 people under Xia Yuwei’s entry 

into Olma also changed. It’s extremely easy to get up. 

 

In the area of Olma, except for the frontline scorched earth, ruins, black sand and blood monument, the 

frontline fortress facing Claudio is defensive. Like Lu Yang and all guilds in the New World, the internal 

defense is almost zero. 

 

If it wasn’t for Xia Yuwei’s departure too obvious, Xia Yuwei would like to go to the middle of the 

country to see the situation in person. Fortunately, it doesn’t matter that he didn’t come. 

 

10,000 people were broken up into 100 teams by him, just like the hundred people who played a copy, 

shuttled blatantly in the area of Olma without causing any doubt. 

 

one week later. 

 

Lu Yang waited for the hot summer wind at the Palev fortress. Looking at the enthusiastic young man, Lu 

Yang said with a smile: “Come in with me, brother, I will take you to make a copy.” 

 

“Yes, brother.” The hot summer wind said happily. 

 

For a long time, the hot summer wind thought that Lu Yang would even collect her sister together. 

Although Lu Yang had never done so, the little head of the hot summer wind always thought so, so he 

sent Lu Yang to call his brother-in-law, two Relationships have always been good. 

 

Of course, Lu Yang would not do that. 

 

Soon, the 87 people in the first centurion entered with Lu Yang and Koster. The copy was easy to play. It 

was not a copy of the superior lord of nightmare difficulty. Artifacts could be brought in. Koster and Neff 

pushed them even. The copy hit in the past. 

 

There were 10 rare elites who dropped 10 items, rescued the iron horned druids in the cage behind the 

final lord, and redeemed 10 iron horned blood. 



 

“Too few to give, or let’s take a team by ourselves,” Mike said. 

 

Lu Yang said: “Don’t worry, I take this opportunity to meet my little brothers, and you will have more 

contact with them in the future. If one day, I let you manage a fortress, no one knows you. No one is 

looking for help. “ 

 

Nef and Coster were all stunned, and they couldn’t help showing their longing expressions, and Paul 

asked, “Boss, can we habitual people, can we?” 

 

Lu Yang said with a smile: “It’s okay if it doesn’t work. In the future, if I lay the central area with more 

than two thousand fortresses, who will I let me watch for me? Who won’t you go to?” 

 

Ke Ruili covered her mouth and laughed, “It’s great, I can be the boss of the fortress.” 

 

“Thank you, boss,” Coster said gratefully. 

 

“You’re so polite with me, let’s go and continue with the next group of people.” Lu Yang said. 

 

The hot summer wind did not take blood, so 10 ordinary team members took the blood to go out, and 

another 10 people came in ~ The first group of people included most of the managers of all levels of this 

legion, Corps chiefs, deputy chiefs, 10 regiments and dozens of captains. 

 

After half a month. 

 

Lu Yang only took them to finish the copy. When the group returned to the Iron Fortress, while no one 

was here, he took the little Phoenix and they raided the fortress. All the magic trees and all kinds of rare 

minerals and herbs were ransacked. Empty. 

 

In the heavenly city, in the chamber of the Tangerus Guild, Orma broke the glass angrily, pointing at the 

26 vice-chairmen present and cursing: “Say, who of you betrayed me.” 

 



The 26 vice-chairmen are all confused, and six of them said, “We are just investors, this vice-chairman is 

a name, and it has nothing to do with us.” 

 

“You don’t count.” Orma looked at the other 20 vice-chairmen and yelled, “I’m so kind to you, and some 

of you dare to trust me and say,” Who did it? . “ 

 

Ma Jingming stood in a guilty conscience among the vice chairman’s crowd. He glanced at Orma and 

looked away. 

 


